
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE AGENDA 
 
Town Hall Council Chambers  September 19, 2016 at 6:00pm  
30 South Main Street  Town Council Monthly Meeting & Public Hearings 
Weaverville, N.C. 28787 
 

 

1.  Call to Order................................................................................................................... Mayor Sherrill 

   
2. Approval / Adjustments to the Agenda........................................................................ Mayor Sherrill 

 
   
3. Approval of Minutes....................................................................................................... 

A. August 15,  2016 Town Council Meeting 
B. August 22, 2016 Special Called Meeting 
C. September 6, 2016 Special Called Meeting 

Mayor Sherrill 
 

   
4. Employee Recognition.................................................................................................... 

A. Tonya Dozier, New Finance Officer 
B. Fire Chief Ted Williams, Grant Award 

Town Manager 

   
5. General Public Comments  
   
6. Consent Agenda............................................................................................................. 

Motion to approve the consent agenda 
Mayor Sherrill 
 

 A. Set Date for Public Hearing on Proposed Subdivision Amendments Regarding Minor 
Subdivisions  
This is recommended for October 17, 2016 at 6:00pm 

 

 B. Budget Amendment 
Amendment adding funds contributed to the Police and Fire Depts. after budget was adopted. 

 

 C. Ratification of Road Closure Ordinance for Art in Autumn 
NCDOT Ordinance to approve closure of Main Street for Art in Autumn. 

 

 D. Tax Release 
Recommendation to release $356.62 due to duplicated billing by Buncombe County. 

 

    

7. Discussion & Action Items:  

 A. Adoption of Ordinance Establishing CZD for New Homes at North Main........................... Town Attorney 
 B. Approval of Concept Plan for Major Subdivision: Cottages at North Main.......................... Town Planner 
 C. Water Meter & Allocation Request to Serve Fairfield Inn…................................................ Public Works Director 
 D. Set Date for Worksession Regarding Land Use Regulation (Commercial/Industrial)............ Town Manager 
 E. Proposed Solid Waste Ordinance Amendments...................................................................... Town Attorney 
 F. Proposed Fire Code Amendments............................................................................................ Town Attorney 
 G. Board Appointments (Conservation Board; Planning & Zoning Board)................................ Mayor Sherrill 

    
8. Public Hearing: Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendments to Eliminate Unified 

Housing Developments, Traditional Neighborhood Developments and Revise 
Conditional Zoning District Provisions 

 

 A. Discussion and Action on Item 8 Above.......................................................................................... Town Attorney 

9. Public Hearing: Proposed Voluntary Annexation - Serota Mars Hill, LLC............. Town Attorney 



 
Note: Departmental Reports are available to the public at Council Chambers during the meeting. 

 

10. Public Hearing: Proposed Voluntary Annexation - Garrison Branch Reserve.... 
Investors, LLC 

Town Attorney 

   
11. Public Hearing: Proposed Initial C-2 Zoning – Serota Mars Hill, LLC....................... Town Planner 

12. Public Hearing: Proposed Initial R-12 Zoning – Garrison Branch Reserve 
Investors, LLC 

Town Planner 

 A. Discussion and Action on Annexations and Initial Zonings 
on Items 9 – 12 Above............................................................................................................................ 

 
Town Attorney 
Town Planner 

13. Closed Session.......................................................................................................................................... 
 
§ 143-318.11(a)(3) To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body 
in order to preserve the attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public 
body, which privilege is hereby acknowledged. 
 
§ 143-318.11(a)(6)To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, 
fitness, conditions of appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual 
public officer or employee or prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or 
investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by or against an individual public officer or 
employee. 

Mayor Sherrill 

    

14. Adjournment.......................................................................................................................... Mayor Sherrill 

 

 
 
 

 
 



 

Page 1 of 5  August 15, 2016  
  Town Council Meeting Minutes 
 
 

MINUTES 

 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA MONDAY, AUGUST 15, 2016 

 

The Town of Weaverville Town Council met on Monday, August 15, 2016 beginning at 6:00pm in 
Council Chambers within Weaverville Town Hall at 30 South Main Street. 

Council Present: Mayor Dottie Sherrill, Vice-Mayor John Penley, Council Members Doug Dearth, Patrick 
Fitzsimmons and Doug Jackson. Absent: Councilman Andrew Nagle. 

Staff Present: Town Manager Selena Coffey, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson, Police Chief Greg 
Stephens, Public Works Director Tony Laughter, Fire Marshal Jayson Harwood and Town Planner James 
Eller. 

1. Call to Order 
 
Mayor Sherrill called for the meeting to come to order at 6:00pm. 
 

2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda  
 
Councilman Jackson requested to add Discussion and Action Item D for Council to address solid 
waste collection of larger multi-family residential developments. 
 
Councilman Dearth requested to remove the Planning and Zoning Board and Zoning Board of 
Adjustment appointments from Consent Agenda Item A for further discussion.   
 
Town Manager Coffey requested to add Consent Agenda Item E to address an Ordinance related to 
road closures for the North Buncombe High School Homecoming Parade.  
 
Mayor Sherrill asked if Closed Session could be removed from the Agenda and Town Attorney 
Jackson confirmed. 
 
Councilman Jackson motioned to approve the Agenda as Amended. Councilman Dearth seconded 
and all voted unanimously. 
  

3. Public Hearing: Conditional Zoning District, New Homes at North Main 
 
Vice-Mayor Penley moved to go into the public hearing. Councilman Fitzsimmons seconded and all 
voted in favor. 
 
Town Planner & Code Enforcement Officer James Eller opened the public hearing with an 
explanation of the documents presented to Council. Those documents are affidavits of mailing, 
posting and publication, a statement of reasonableness from the Planning and Zoning Board, the 



 

Page 2 of 5  August 15, 2016  
  Town Council Meeting Minutes 
 
 

application and supporting documents, minutes from the June 7th and July 5th meetings of the 
Planning and Zoning Board and a Public Involvement Meeting Report.  
 
Councilman Jackson stated his concern over the lack of street lighting for the proposed project. 
Vice-Mayor Penley shared this concern. 
 
Fire Marshal Jayson Harwood stated to Council that the plans were sufficient to meet the 
qualifications of the Fire Code but that some minor relocating of fire hydrants had been discussed 
with the applicant and needed to be made. Public Works Director Tony Laughter stated that the 
water line for the project was sufficient to supply the development. 
 
Council Dearth asked who would own the street lights if council chooses to incorporate them in the 
project in conjunction with the Conditional Zoning District. Mr. Laughter stated that if the lights 
were placed within the right-of-way then the Town could assume ownership and also discouraged 
the practice of the Town accepting any more street lighting due to the costs associated. Mr. Laughter 
also stated that if the lights were placed outside of the right-of-way the home owners association 
could be responsible for the lights. 
 
Applicant Joe Quinlan of Mountain Housing Opportunities (MHO) introduced himself, Wyatt 
Stevens of Roberts & Stevens and Warren Sugg of Civil Design Concepts. Mr. Stevens, legal 
representative of MHO, spoke to Council regarding the project and similar successful projects 
developed by MHO in both the Town of Weaverville and Buncombe County.   
 
Meredith Moody, Sandra Dorn, Pam Abernethy and Al Root each spoke in favor of the proposed 
development. Christine Borden inquired about the price point of the homes. Mr. Quinlan responded 
that the market value homes would be determined by the present market value and the self-help 
homes would be less. Thomas Veasey suggested that the median housing cost in the area was 
$236,000.  
 
A motion was made to close public hearing by Councilman Jackson. Vice-Mayor Penley seconded 
and all voted in favor. 
 

4. Public Comments  
 
James Proffitt spoke to Council regarding his concerns over traffic which may be generated by a 
proposed development at 97 Lakeshore Drive.  
 
Laura Ayers spoke to Council regarding the history of Lake Louise and suggested that the proposed 
development at 97 Lakeshore Drive could endanger same.  
 
Matt Perramore spoke to Council suggesting that all the proposed development posed a threat to the 
unique character of the Town. 
 
Paris Lyle spoke to Council about the condition of Lakeshore Drive in relation to the proposed 
development at 97 Lakeshore Drive.  
 
Donna Bollinger spoke to Council regarding her belief that the signs being deployed by the Town to 
advertise Public Hearings are inadequate.  
 



 

Page 3 of 5  August 15, 2016  
  Town Council Meeting Minutes 
 
 

Tom Plaut spoke to Council on behalf of the Lake Louise Preservation Association and their 
supposition that Council represent the park at the next meeting of the Zoning Board of Adjustment 
regarding the proposed development at 97 Lakeshore Drive.  
 
Thomas Veasey spoke to Council regarding the history of Lake Louise, structures and people around 
same.  
 
Bernie Koesters spoke to Council regarding his concerns related to the proposed development at 97 
Lakeshore Drive.  
 

5. Approval of Minutes 
Councilman Dearth made a motion to adopt the minutes as presented for the July 18, 2016 Town 
Council meeting and the August 3, 2016 Town Council special call workshop. Vice-Mayor Penley 
seconded. All voted in favor. 
 

6. Employee Recognition 
Town Manager Coffey recognized Debbie Bruce for the 99.94% tax collection rate 
 

7. Consent Agenda 
  
A. Amendment to Audit Contract. 
B. Schedule Public Hearings on Voluntary Annexation Petition / Initial Zoning Request for 

Garrison Reserve Investors LLC. 
C. Schedule Public Hearings on Voluntary Annexation Petition / Initial Zoning Request for 

Serota Mars Hill LLC. 
D. Road Closure for North Buncombe High Scholl Homecoming Parade.  

Councilman Fitzsimmons made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Vice-Mayor Penley 
seconded. All voted in favor. 

8. Discussion and Action Items: 
 
A. FY 15-16 Tax Collectors Settlement; Approval of Bond Amount; FY 16-17 Tax Order for 

Collection. 
 

Town Manger Coffey spoke to Council regarding the aforementioned items which are statutorily 
required.  

Councilman Fitzsimmons made a motion to approve the Resolution Approving the Tax Collector’s 
Settlement for Fiscal Year 2015-2016, the Resolution Setting the Bond Amount for the Tax Collector, 
and the Resolution Adopting the Order of Collection for the 2016-2017 Tax Year and Charge to the 
Tax Collector for the collection of the taxes for FY 2016-2017. Vice-Mayor Penley seconded. All 
voted in favor. 

 
B. Proposed Amendments to Zoning Ordinance ref. Unified Housing Developments, 

Traditional Neighborhood Developments & Conditional Zoning Districts. 
 
   Town Attorney Jackson spoke to Council regarding the aforementioned amendments to the 

Zoning Code which call for the elimination of Unified Housing Developments, the Elimination of 



 

Page 4 of 5  August 15, 2016  
  Town Council Meeting Minutes 
 
 

the Traditional Neighborhood Zoning District, and the elimination of the major thoroughfare 
access requirements for Conditional Zoning Districts. These changes were requested by Council 
following a previous workshop related to residential development.  

 
  Councilman Dearth made a motion to send the proposed Zoning Code amendments to the 

Planning and Zoning Board for review and recommendation and to set a public hearing before 
Town Council on Monday, September 19, 2016 at 6pm.Councilman Fitzsimmons seconded. All 
voted in favor. 

 
C. Request for Town Council Acceptance and Staff Level Final Approval of a Waterline 

Extension for Sonic at Northridge Commons. 
 
 Public Works Director Laughter spoke to Council regarding a request to transfer authority to staff 

for a waterline extension related to Sonic due to the timing of the structures completion and Town 
Council’s regularly scheduled meetings. 

 
 Councilman Dearth made a motion to grant staff the authority to accept the waterline extension. 

Councilman Jackson seconded. All voted in favor. 
 
D. Solid Waste Collection for Larger Multi-Family Residential Developments. 
 
 Councilman Jackson explained that his request to place this item on the agenda was due to an 

array of concerns over the Town’s ability to collect refuse from large multi-family residential 
complexes.  

 
Councilman Jackson made a motion which instructed staff to draft an ordinance amendment 
related to refuse collection for large multi-family residential developments for Council’s review 
at the next regularly scheduled meeting. Councilman Fitzsimmons seconded. All voted in favor. 

 
E. Board Appointments, Reappointments & Term Adjustments. 
 
 Mayor and Council reviewed the membership and terms on the ABC Board, Zoning Board of 

Adjustment and the Planning and Zoning Board. 
 
 Councilman Dearth made a motion to accept the appointment of Warren Alcorn to the ABC 

Board and to transfer him from the Zoning Board of Adjustment (ZBA) to the ABC Board for a 
three-year term leaving an open seat on the ZBA. Councilman Fitzsimmons seconded. All voted in 
favor. 

 
 It was noted that Jan Rector had previously been appointed to serve as an alternate on the Zoning 

Board of Adjustment. Applicants for board positions will be forwarded to Council in order to try 
to fill the regular seat and one alternate seat on the Zoning Board of Adjustment. Council agreed 
to roll consideration of the appointments/reappointments for the Planning and Zoning Board to a 
subsequent meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 5 of 5  August 15, 2016  
  Town Council Meeting Minutes 
 
 

F. Rezoning Application for a Conditional Zoning District, New Homes at North Main. 
 

 Various members of Council expressed concerns related to parking and lighting within the 
proposed development but otherwise thought the CZD application should be approved. Through 
conversation with the applicant, the following conditions were agreed upon: 

 
a. The Utility Plan shall be revised so as to show the fire hydrant locations and related 

infrastructure as required and approved by the Town’s Fire Marshall and Public Works 
Director. 

 
b. The Utility Plan shall be revised so as to show the infrastructure and improvements 

required and approved by the Town’s Public Works Director to provide water to the 
project consistent with the Town’s Code, water regulations and approved water 
allocation. 

 
c. A lighting plan shall be developed by Mountain Housing Opportunities and approved by 

the Town Planner if it is (1) reasonable for the development, (2) consistent with the 
Town’s zoning provision governing lighting, and (3) shows all lighting improvements 
located outside the Town’s street rights-of-way. The Utility Plan shall be so revised as to 
depict the lighting plan approved by the Town Planner. 

 
d. Utilities for the project shall be installed underground. 
 

Councilman Penley made a motion to approve the project subject to the above-noted conditions 
which the developer agreed to. Councilman Jackson seconded the motion and all voted in favor and 
directed staff to bring back an Ordinance for adoption at Council’s next meeting. 

 
 

9. Town Manager’s Report 

Town Manager Coffey informed Council that she is still awaiting a response from Suntrust Bank 
related to the placement of an additional gateway sign, work is progressing on a new website for the 
Town, appraisals were being submitted for the old bus garage, the Police Department is organizing a 
blood drive and an offer has been made to fill the position of Finance Officer. There was some 
discussion about cancelling the Council’s work session scheduled for September 13, 2016. 

Councilman Jackson made a motion to cancel the workshop session for Council on September 13, 
2016. Councilman Dearth seconded. All voted unanimously. 

10. Departmental Reports 
Mayor Sherrill noted that departmental reports were available on the table beside the door.  
 

11. Adjournment 
At 8:25pm Councilman Dearth moved to adjourn. Vice-Mayor Penley seconded. All voted in favor. 
 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 1  August 22, 2016  
  Town Council Special Called Meeting Minutes 
 
 

MINUTES 

 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA MONDAY, AUGUST 22, 2016 

 

The Town of Weaverville Town Council held a specially called meeting on Monday, August 22, 2016 
beginning at 5:30pm in the Small Conference Room located at Weaverville Town Hall at 30 South Main 
Street. 

Council Present: Mayor Dottie Sherrill, Vice-Mayor John Penley, Council Members Doug Dearth, Patrick 
Fitzsimmons and Doug Jackson. Absent: Councilman Andrew Nagle. 

Staff Present: Town Manager Selena Coffey and Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson 

1. Call to Order 
 
Mayor Sherrill called for the meeting to come to order at 5:31pm and noted that this special called 
meeting was noticed and being held in accordance with NCGS § 160A-71 and §143-318.12 and was 
called for the purpose of holding a closed session pursuant to NCGS § 143-318.11(a)(3) and (4) and 
for consideration of board appointments. 
 

2. Closed Session 
 
Councilman Jackson made the motion to go into closed session pursuant to NCGS 143-318.11(a)(3) 
and (4). Vice Mayor Penley seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 
 
[CLOSED SESSION] 
 
Councilman Jackson made the motion to come out of closed session. Councilman Dearth seconded 
the motion and all voted in favor. 
 
  

3. Board Appointments 
 
There was consensus among Mayor and Councilmen to remove this item from the agenda and to 
reach out to those Weaverville residents that have shown interest in serving on the Town’s Planning 
and Zoning Board and Zoning Board of Adjustment. No further discussion was made. 
 

4. Adjournment 
 
Councilman Dearth moved to adjourn. Vice-Mayor Penley seconded. All voted in favor. 

 



 

 
Page 1 of 2  September 6, 2016  
  Town Council Special Called Meeting Minutes 
 

MINUTES 

 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE TOWN COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 

 

The Town Council for the Town of Weaverville met for a special called meeting on Monday, September 6, 2016 
at 5:30pm at Town Hall Council Chambers located at 30 South Main Street,Weaverville. 

Council members present were: Mayor Dottie Sherrill, Vice Mayor John Penley, Councilman Doug Jackson, 
Councilman Doug Dearth and Councilman Patrick Fitzsimmons. Councilman Andrew Nagle was absent. 

Staff present were: Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson and Town Manager/Town Clerk Selena Coffey 

Call to Order of Regular Meeting 
Mayor Sherrill called the meeting to order at 5:33pm with motion from Councilman Dearth and second by 
Councilman Fitzsimmons. All voted in favor 

Mayor Sherrill initiated the meeting stating that the meeting was called to approve board appointments. The 
Mayor further stated that she wished to make a statement on behalf of herself and Zoning Board of Adjustment 
(ZBA) Chairman Al Root. Mayor Sherrill further stated that she and Mr. Root were dissatisfied that former 
Zoning Board of Adjustment member Warren Alcorn had been voted off the Zoning Board of Adjustment prior 
to the completion of the 97 Lakeshore case but that she was happy to have him on the ABC Board. At the 
Mayor’s request, Town Attorney Jackson reminded Town Council that Mr. Alcorn was moved from the Zoning 
Board of Adjustment to the ABC Board at the August 15, 2016 meeting and reiterated that the meeting tonight 
was scheduled for Town Council to consider an empty seat and empty alternate seats for the Zoning Board of 
Adjustment and reappointment/appointment of members of the Planning and Zoning Board on staggered terms.  

Mayor Sherrill then recommended that Tycer Lewis be appointed to the Zoning Board of Adjustment. Town 
Attorney Jackson asked the Mayor if Tycer Lewis had requested to be appointed to the ZBA. The Mayor stated 
affirmatively that Lewis wished to move to the Zoning Board of Adjustment. There was some discussion 
regarding others who had indicated interest in joining the Zoning Board of Adjustment, including Roger Parkin, 
whose board application had previously been distributed via email by the Town Manager. Christian McLean and 
Wilder Wadford, had also expressed interest in these boards but that they had not submitted applications as of 
yet.   

Vice Mayor John Penley made the motion to appoint Tycer Lewis to the Zoning Board of Adjustment with a 
second from Councilman Doug Jackson. Councilmen Fitzsimmons and Jackson and Vice Mayor Penley voted in 
favor.  

Town Attorney Jackson clarified that Tycer Lewis would, based on the vote, fill the regular vacant seat, serving 
the term of 2016-2017 to keep the terms staggered. It was further clarified that Jan Rector will continue to serve 
as an alternate on the Zoning Board of Adjustment, leaving one additional alternate seat on the Zoning Board of 
Adjustment. 

Mayor Sherrill then began discussion regarding her recommendation for terms and membership for the Planning 
& Zoning Board. Discussion ensued among Town Council regarding staggering terms and the potential for 
having additional applications for this board at the September 19, 2016 meeting. After discussion of the Board’s 
current membership, Mayor Sherrill requested a motion to approve the members as discussed and terms for 



 

 
Page 2 of 2  September 6, 2016  
  Town Council Special Called Meeting Minutes 
 

board membership. Discussion arose regarding a new applicant, Roger Parkin, who had applied to serve on 
either the Planning & Zoning Board or the Zoning Board of Adjustment. Town Attorney Jackson noted that it 
would be appropriate to appoint Mr. Parkin to the Zoning Board of Adjustment as an alternate as opposed to the 
Planning and Zoning Board of Adjustment since there was a greater need for an alternate on the Zoning Board 
of Adjustment at this time 

Councilman Jackson made a motion to appoint Roger Parkin as the second alternate on the Zoning Board of 
Adjustment for a one-year term (2016-2017). The motion was seconded by Vice Mayor John Penley. Those 
voting in favor were Councilmen Jackson and Fitzsimmons and Vice Mayor Penley. 

Vice Mayor John Penley made the motion to approve Gary Burge and Catherine Cordell for two-year terms 
(2016-2018), Terry Dawson for a one-year term (2016-2017), and to transition Leslie Osborne to a regular seat 
to also serve a two-year term (2016-2018) on the Planning & Zoning Board. This motion was seconded by 
Councilmen Doug Jackson. All voted in favor. 

Mayor Sherrill then stated that the only Board where an alternate is now needed is for the Planning & Zoning 
Board. Councilman Jackson requested additional information in advance on each applicant in the future. Town 
Council was in agreement. 

With no other business before Council, Mayor Sherrill requested a motion to adjourn. 

Vice Mayor John Penley moved to adjourn, Councilman Doug Dearth seconded, all in favor.  

Meeting adjourned at 5:49pm. 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 
Dottie Sherrill, Mayor 
Town of Weaverville 

 

 ATTEST: 

 

 ________________________________ 
 Selena D. Coffey, MPA, ICMA-CM 
 Town Manager / Town Clerk 
 



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 19, 2016  

SUBJECT: Set Date for Public Hearing on Proposed Subdivision Amendments 
regarding Minor Subdivisions 

  
PRESENTER:   Town Planner/Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Planning and Zoning Board Recommendation 
 Proposed Code Amendments 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

At its meeting on August 3, 2016, Town Council discussed an alternate review process for 
minor subdivisions and asked Staff and the Planning and Zoning Board to draft some Code 
amendments which would allow for an expedited review process for minor subdivisions. Staff 
has drafted those amendments which eliminate the concept plan for minor subdivisions and 
allow the Town Planner to approve or disapprove of minor subdivision plans after a reviewing 
by the Town’s Planning and Zoning Board. The Town’s Planning and Zoning Board reviewed 
these amendments at its meeting on September 6, 2016 and has forwarded these proposed 
amendments to Town Council with a positive recommendation.  These amendments will 
require a public hearing before adoption. 

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is asked to schedule a public hearing on these proposed subdivision amendments 
for its meeting on October 17, 2016 at 6pm. 





PROPOSED CODE AMENDMENTS –  
Modifying the procedures and requirements for minor subdivisions 
 

  Page 1 

REGARDING SEC. 25-78 
Sec. 25-78. - General procedures for review of major and minor subdivisions shall be amended 
as follows:  

All applications for development of major or minor subdivisions, including for review of 
concept plans, preliminary plats and final plats, shall be submitted to the subdivision administrator 
Town Planner at the Weaverville Town Hall. In order to be considered at the next regularly 
scheduled meeting of the planning and zoning board, applications must comply with all Code 
requirements and be received at least ten business days before the meeting. All subdivisions shall 
be considered major subdivisions except those defined as minor subdivisions in section 25-27. 
Minor subdivisions shall be reviewed in accordance with the procedure set forth in section 25-79. 
The minor subdivision procedure may not be used a second time within three years from the date 
of its first use on any property which is less than 1,500 feet from the original property boundaries 
by anyone who owned, had an option on, or any legal or equitable interest in the original 
subdivision at the time the original subdivision received concept plan, preliminary plat or final plat 
approval. Major subdivisions shall be reviewed in accordance with the procedures set forth in 
sections 25-81 through 25-83.  



PROPOSED CODE AMENDMENTS –  
Modifying the procedures and requirements for minor subdivisions 
 

  Page 2 

REGARDING SEC. 25-79 
Sec. 25-79 shall be repealed in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

Sec. 25-79. – Procedure for review of minor subdivisions 

(a) Preliminary plat. The subdivider shall submit eight copies of the preliminary plat of the 
proposed minor subdivision, containing the information required by subsection 25-80.  

(b) Final plat. The subdivider shall submit eight copies of the final plat of the proposed minor 
subdivision, containing the information required by subsection 25-80(b).  

(c) Review and recommendation of planning and zoning board. The planning and zoning board 
shall review the preliminary plat for compliance with subsection 25-80 and recommend to the 
Town Planner approval, conditional approval with modifications to bring the plat into 
compliance, or disapproval of the preliminary plat and/or the final plat with reasons for such 
conditional approval or disapproval. Such recommendation must be made in writing within 
45 days of its original consideration of the preliminary or final plat. The planning and zoning 
board shall retain one copy of its recommendation, along with a copy of the plat, for its 
minutes, and transmit copies of its recommendation, along with copies of the plat, to the Town 
Planner and to the subdivider. If the planning and zoning board does not make a written 
recommendation within 45 days after its first consideration of the preliminary or final plat, the 
subdivider may request that the Town Planner act upon the minor subdivision application and 
the Town Planner has the authority to approve or deny the application without a 
recommendation from the planning and zoning board.  

(d) Action by Town Planner. The Town Planner, after reviewing the recommendation of the 
Planning and Zoning Board if timely provided, shall take action regarding the application by 
either approving or denying the minor subdivision request based on compliance with the 
information required by subsection 25-80. The action of the Town Planner shall be reduced 
to writing and transmitted to the subdivider. 

____________ 

For comparison the following are the current provisions of Sec. 25-79. – Procedure for review of 
minor subdivisions: 

(a) Concept plan. The subdivider shall submit eight copies of the concept plan of the propose 
minor subdivision, containing the information required by subsection 25-80. 

(b) Preliminary plat. The subdivider shall submit eight copies of the preliminary plat of the 
proposed minor subdivision, containing the information required by subsection 25-80.  

(c) Final plat. The subdivider shall submit eight copies of the final plat of the proposed minor 
subdivision, containing the information required by subsection 25-80(b).  

(d) Action by planning and zoning board. The planning and zoning board shall recommend, in 
writing, approval, conditional approval with modifications to bring the plat into compliance, or 
disapproval of the concept plan, preliminary plat and/or the final plat with reasons for such 
conditional approval or disapproval within 90 days of its original consideration of the 
preliminary or final plat.  



PROPOSED CODE AMENDMENTS –  
Modifying the procedures and requirements for minor subdivisions 
 

  Page 3 

The planning and zoning board shall retain one copy of its recommendation, along with a 
copy of the concept plan or plat, for its minutes, transmit one copy of its recommendation, along 
with a copy of the concept plan or plat, to the town council and shall transmit one copy of its 
recommendation, along with a copy of the concept plan or plat, to the subdivider.  

If the planning and zoning board does not make a written recommendation within 90 days 
after its first consideration of the concept plan, preliminary or final plat, the subdivider may apply 
to the town council for approval or disapproval.  

(e) Action by town council. The town council shall review the recommendations of the planning 
and zoning board, or direct application of the subdivider if the planning and zoning board has 
not acted within the 90 days described above, and may approve, approve with conditions or 
disapprove the application for preliminary and/or final plat approval. The action of the town 
council shall be reduced to writing in its minutes and transmitted to the subdivider and to the 
planning and zoning board.  

 



PROPOSED CODE AMENDMENTS –  
Modifying the procedures and requirements for minor subdivisions 
 

  Page 4 

REGARDING SEC. 25-80 
Subsection (a) of Sec. 25-80 regarding concept plan is deleted in its entirety and the remaining 
subsections are to be renumbered; subsection (c) of Sec. 25-80 regarding additional 
requirements is deleted in its entirety. 

Sec. 25-80. – Requirements for minor subdivision 

(a) Concept plan: 

(1)  The name, if any, of the proposed subdivision; 

(2)  The exact exterior boundaries of the tract and the portion of the tract to be 
subdivided, dimensioned by metes and bounds; 

(3)  A sketch vicinity map showing the location of the subdivision in relation to 
neighboring tracts, subdivisions, roads and waterways; 

(4)  The scale of the plat, denoted both graphically and numerically; 

(5)  North arrow and delineation; 

(6)  Existing street names and designation as either “public” or “private”; 

(7)  Minimum building setback lines; 

(8)  The total acreage to be subdivided; 

(9)  The total number of lots created; 

(10) The current zoning classification of the tract and of adjacent properties; 

(11) The existing street layout and right-of-way width, lot layour, and size of lots 
(including approximate dimensions and acreage or square footage); 

(a) Preliminary plat:  

(1) The name, if any, of the proposed subdivision; 

(2) The exact exterior boundaries of the tract and the portion of the tract to be subdivided, 
dimensioned by metes and bounds;  

(3) A sketch vicinity map showing the location of the subdivision in relation to neighboring 
tracts, subdivisions, roads, and waterways;  

(4) The scale of the plat, denoted both graphically and numerically; 

(5) North arrow and delineation; 

(6) Street names and designation as either "public" or "private"; 

(7) Minimum building setback lines; 

(8) The total acreage to be subdivided; 

(9) The total number of parcels created; 



PROPOSED CODE AMENDMENTS –  
Modifying the procedures and requirements for minor subdivisions 
 

  Page 5 

(10) The current zoning classification of the tract and of adjacent properties; 

(11) The name, address and telephone number of the owner, the registered land surveyor 
and any land planner, architect, landscape architect or professional engineer responsible 
for the subdivision, if such persons are used;  

(12) The registration number and seal of the professional engineer and registered land 
surveyor;  

(13) The names of streets and the names and numbers of subdivision lots of adjacent 
developed or platted properties;  

(14) The existing street layout and right-of-way width, lot layout, and size of lots (including 
dimensions and acreage or square footage);  

(15) The right-of-way lines and pavement widths of all streets and easements; 

(16) The existing and proposed uses of the land within the subdivision and the existing uses 
of land adjoining it.  

(b) Final plat:  

(1) A statement from the Buncombe County Health Department that a copy of the final plat 
has been submitted to them, if septic tanks or other on-site water or wastewater systems 
are to be used in the subdivision;  

(2) The final plat shall be prepared by a registered land surveyor currently licensed and 
registered to do business in the State of North Carolina by the North Carolina State Board 
of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors. The final plat shall 
conform to the provisions for plats, subdivisions, and mapping requirements set forth in 
G.S. 47-30, or its successor, and to the "Standards of Practice for Land Surveying in 
North Carolina".  

(3) The submission of any final plat shall be accompanied by a filing fee set by the town. 

(4) Signed certificates substantially in the forms provided for in subsections (i) and (ii) below, 
shall appear on all copies of the final plat.  

(i) Certificate of Ownership and Dedication 

I hereby certify that I am the owner of the property shown and described hereon, 
which is located within the subdivision jurisdiction of the Town of Weaverville and 
that I hereby adopt this plan of subdivision with my free consent. I further certify that 
the subdivision complies with all provisions of the ordinance of the Town of 
Weaverville.  

Date:____________ Owner:____________  

(ii) A certificate of survey and accuracy which shall be prepared in accordance with 
G.S. 47-30, or its successor.  

(c) [Additional requirements.] In addition to the requirements of subsections 25-80(a) and (b), 
above, the town council, if it deems necessary, may require the subdivider to provide to the 
town an agreement to complete and a guarantee to insure the proper completion of 
landscaping, buffering, utilities or other necessary improvements in a minor subdivision. If 
the town council requires such an agreement to complete and a guarantee, the provisions of 
subsections 25-83(e)(1)—(3), set forth hereinafter, shall be applicable.  



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

Date of Meeting:  September 19, 2016  

Subject:   Budget Amendment   

Presenter:   Town Manager 

Attachments:   No 

 

Description: 

Town Council is asked to approve a budget amendment to add the following expense items: 

 431 – Police Department 
  Drug Education (010-430-00431-26250) - $2,750.19 
  ABC Law Enforcement (010-430-00431-26450) - $233.96 
  Cops for Kids (010-430-00431-26608) - $2,768.80 
 434 – Fire Department 
  Contributory Expense (010-430-00434-26600) - $328.41 

It should be noted that these amounts were received in Fiscal Year 2015/2016 and reverted to 
general fund balance at the end of that Fiscal Year and that these amounts must be 
reappropriated so that they can be spent in Fiscal Year 2016/2017. 

  

Council Action Requested: 

A motion to approve this budget amendment is requested. 



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 19, 2016   

SUBJECT: Ratification of Road Closure Ordinance – Art in Autumn – September 
17, 2106  

PRESENTER:   Town Manager 

ATTACHMENTS:  Road Closure Ordinance 

 

DESCRIPTION: 

The Town is asked to ratify, through the adoption of the attached ordinance, the Mayor’s action 
to authorize the temporary road closure for the Weaverville Art in Autumn Festival that was 
held on September 17, 2016. 

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Motion to adopt the attached Ordinance Declaring a Road Closure for the Weaverville Art in 
Autumn Festival. 

 



Weaverville  
North Carolina 

 
AN ORDINANCE DECLARING A ROAD CLOSURE FOR THE  

Weaverville Art in Autumn Festival  
 

WHEREAS, the Town Council of Weaverville acknowledges a long tradition of supporting the 
annual Weaverville Art in Autumn Festival, that benefits the Weaverville and the North 
Buncombe community; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Town Council of Weaverville acknowledges a long tradition of providing the 
Weaverville Art in Autumn Festival for the pleasure of its citizens; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Town Council of Weaverville acknowledges the Weaverville Art in Autumn 
requires approximately two (2) hours to install signage, and also requires approximately one (1) 
hour for removing signage, litter, etc. 
 
WHEREAS, The Town Council of Weaverville recognizes that the detour route will be 
appropriately marked with signage and personnel at various locations to ensure the motoring 
public travels safely and without unnecessary delay. 
 

NO THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of Weaverville pursuant to the authority 
granted by G. S. 20-169, that we do hereby declare a temporary road closure on the day and 
times set forth below and the following described portion of a State Highway System route: 
 

 Weaverville Art in Autumn 
  

 Date:    September 17, 2016 
 

 Time:   5:00 am until 8:00 pm    
 

Road Closure: The portion of Main Street between Church Street and Brown 
Street will be closed and all traffic safely detoured around this 
area. 

  
 

This ordinance to become effective when signs are erected giving notice of the road closures and 
detour routes, the implementation of adequate traffic control.  
 
 
    Adopted this the 22nd day of August, 2016 
 
    __________________________________________ 
    Dottie Sherrill, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
_________________________________________ 
Selena D. Coffey, Town Manager / Town Clerk 



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

Date of Meeting:  September 19, 2016   

Subject:   Tax Releases/Refunds 

Presenter:   Selena Coffey, Town Manager  

Attachments:   No  

 

Description: 
 
Below is a tax releases for Town Council’s approval. This release is being requested due to a 
duplicate billing error on Buncombe County’s behalf: 

 

 Shelton, John D 
 113 Firwood Court 
 Asheville, N.C.  28804 
 
 Amount to be released: $356.62 

 Reason:  Duplicate Billing 

 

Council Action Requested: 

The Town Manager recommends approving this tax release. 

 



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 19, 2016  

SUBJECT: Adoption of Ordinance Establishing Conditional Zoning District – 
New Homes at North Main 

  
PRESENTER:   Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Ordinance Establishing Conditional Zoning District for that 
+/- 7.65 Acre Parcel of Land Identified at Buncombe County Pin 
9743-32-6097 and Described in Buncombe County Deed Book 5365 
at Page 472 

 

DESCRIPTION: 

At its meeting on August 15, 2016, Town Council approved with some conditions the 
conditional zoning district application submitted by Mountain Housing Opportunities, Inc., for a 
46-lot single family residential development to be known as New Homes at North Main on a 
parcel of land located at 25 Lillie Farm Lane off Critter Trail. Staff has prepared a proposed 
Ordinance consistent with the discussion and action taken by Town Council.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

A motion to adopt the attached Ordinance would be appropriate at tonight’s meeting. 

 





















TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 19, 2016  

SUBJECT:   Approval of Concept Plan for Major Subdivision –  
Cottages at North Main 

PRESENTER:   Town Planner 

ATTACHMENTS:  Application and Site Plan 
    Planning and Zoning Board Recommendation 
    Town Code Sec. 25-108 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

The Town has received a major subdivision application for a project entitled “Cottages at North 
Main” consisting of 8 single family lots on a parcel of land located on a 2.329+/- acre parcel at 
North Main and Coleman Street. The Town Planner and the Planning and Zoning Board have 
reviewed the concept plan as required by the Town’s Subdivision Ordinance and forwards the 
same to Town Council for review and approval. The only concern that was raised at the 
Planning and Zoning Board was the similarity of the proposed subdivision name (“Cottages at 
North Main”) to the recently approved conditional zoning district project named “New Homes 
at North Main.” This was raised in reference to Sec. 25-108, which is attached. You will note 
that this section of the Code provides the Planning and Zoning Board with subdivision naming 
authority in these situations. 

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

A motion to approve the Concept Plan for the project known as the Cottages at North Main 
would be appropriate at tonight’s meeting. 

 









Sec. 25-108. - Name duplication.  

The name of the subdivision shall not duplicate, nor closely approximate, 
the name of an existing subdivision within Buncombe County or within the 
corporate limits and extraterritorial zoning jurisdiction of the town, and 
subdivision names may be adopted only with the approval of the planning and 
zoning board of the town.  

(Ord. of 12-15-2008) 

 



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

Date of Meeting:  September 19th 2016 

 

Subject: Water Meter and Allocation Request to Serve Proposed 108-
Unit Hotel Fairfield Inn – Weaverville  

PIN: 9749742-09-6618 

 

Presenter:   Tony Laughter, Public Works Director 
Marvin Mercer, P.E., (Engineer for Bob Hodges)  

                                                        

Attachments:  Yes  

 

Description:                           This property has a water main on site with a 5/8 x 3/4 meter 
in place which served the previous commercial activity. That 
meter is inadequate to serve the proposed project.  
Weaverville Water Policies and Procedures require Town 
Council approval of meters larger than 2 inches.  A 3-inch 
meter will be required to meet State of NC Hotel design criteria 
of 2 gpm x 108 rooms = 216 peak flow. 216 gpm exceeds a 2-
inch meter max flow capacity by 31 gpm. The total daily water 
commitment is 13,500 gallons (108 rooms @ 125 gpd/room). 
A water main extension is not required to serve this project.  

 

Action Requested:    Council discussion and decision on approval of the 3-inch 
domestic meter and water commitment of 13,500 gallons per 
day. 

 



NAME OF 

TOWN OF WEA VERVTI.,LE 

WATER DEPARTMENT 

APPLICATION FOR A COMMITM.ENT LETTER 

) ..... ' 

Fairfield Inn Weaverville 

"35 -00 

\ . \\.'-

APPLICANT: Bob Hodges

ADDRESS: P.O box 1686

PROJECT NAME:-------------

LOCATION: Behind Bojangles off Weaverville Blvd.

Clemmons, NC 27012 

PHONE NO: __.:.(3_3 _ 6..:....)9_ 9_8_-9_ 9_0_0 ________ _ PIN NO: 9 742-09-6618

ELEVATION: 2146 --------
TYPE OF SERVICE: 

RESIDENTIAL D SINGLE FAMILY HOME 
D TWO FAMILY NO. OF BUILDINGS 
D MULTI - FAMILY NO. OF BUILDINGS UNITS PER BUILDING 
D RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION NO. OF LOTS 

COMMERCIAL Gil SINGLE COMMERCIAL BUILDING 
� UNIFIED BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 1 NO. OF BUILDINGS 

INDUSTRIAL D SANITARY FACILITIES ONLY 
D SANITARY & INDUSTRIAL PROCESS WATER 

OTHER � FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM 
� IRRIGATION SYSTEM 
D 

CAPACITY REQUESTED: 

MAXIMUM GALLONS PER MINUTE 216gpm 108 rooms @ 2.00 gpm=216gpm
MAXIMUM GALLONS PER DAY 13,500 gpd 10s rooms@ 125 gpd/room 
ANTICIPATED DATE OF SERVICE Summer 2017 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

108 NO. OF UNITS 

By way of Attachment(s) provide as much Information as poss Ible about this project. Al minimum, attach a copy of the County Tax map 
showing the location oflhe property. lf the project Involves a subdivision or more than one building location, a topographiA map of the property 
Is required to show building or lot elevation. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

I t\A:J?:vu.J Kt;f12l8,2..£:'Fc>{I- U="'t>Gi"E'S} understand that the processing fee of$ 35.00 , paid herewith, is non- refundable 
TYPEORPru NAME 

' 

and Is to cover the costs of processing and Investigating this request end that an addltlonal Commitment Fee based on the size and number of 
connections Is due upon approval. It Is further understood that the Town has the exclusive right-to deny the request for any reason whatsoever. 

SIGNATURE _..,_?=::t:t-f/r. _ _..../:-::::::_....;.·-----------
Town of Weaverville
P.O. Box338 
Weavervltle, NC 28787 
(828) 645-7116 



TT

TT

TT

TT

TT

TT

A
B

A
B

A
B

A
B

A
B

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

TT

TT

TT

TT

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

A
B

A
B

A
B

A
B

A
B

A
B

L
E

G
E

N
D

X
X

.
X

X

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
D

A
T

A

P
R

O
JE

C
T
:

F
A

IR
F
IE

L
D

 IN
N

 W
E

A
V

E
R

V
IL

L
E

P
R

O
JE

C
T
 P

IN
S

:
9

7
4

2
0

9
6

6
1

8

D
E

E
D

 B
O

O
K

/P
A

G
E

:      1
9

4
5

/0
4

2
2

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
E

R
 / F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L
L
Y

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 P
A

R
T
Y

:
B

L
U

E
 R

ID
G

E
 H

O
S

P
IT

A
L
IT

Y
 V

E
N

T
U

R
E

, L
L
C

P
.O

. B
O

X
 1

6
8

6
C

L
E

M
M

O
N

S
, N

C
 2

7
0

1
2

C
O

N
T
A

C
T
:

B
O

B
 H

ID
G

E
S

C
O

N
T
A

C
T
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

(3
3

6
)9

9
8

-9
9

0
0

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
W

N
E

R
:

E
D

W
A

R
D

S
 B

E
R

N
IE

D
; E

D
W

A
R

D
S

 W
A

N
D

A
 F

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
:

M
E

R
C

E
R

 D
E

S
IG

N
 G

R
O

U
P

. P
C

P
.O

. B
O

X
 1

5
1

6

2
0

4
 S

T
O

N
E

 R
ID

G
E

 B
L
V

D
.

A
S

H
E

V
IL

L
E

, N
C

 2
8

8
0

4

8
2

8
-6

4
5

-7
0

8
8

S
heet:

D
ate:

S
cale:

R
eview

ed:

C
hecked:

G
raphics:

D
esigned:

DRAWING TITLE:

PRINT DATE BELOW

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
N

O
T

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

NO. DATEREVISIONS/SUBMISSIONS

S
heet N

o.:
O

F

P
roject N

o:

M
D

G

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
E

X
C

E
L

L
E

N
C

E

P
.
O

.
 
B

O
X

 
1
5
1

6

W
E

A
V

E
R

V
I
L

L
E

,
 
N

O
R

T
H

 
C

A
R

O
L

I
N

A
 
2

8
7
8

7

P
:
 
8

2
8

.
6

4
5

.
7

0
8

8

F
:
 
8
2

8
.
6
4

5
.
7
7

1
4

i
n

f
o

@
m

d
g

e
n

g
.
c
o

m

w
w

w
.
m

d
g

e
n

g
.
c
o

m

C
I
V

I
L

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G
 
.
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

M
U

N
I
C

I
P

A
L

 
I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 
.
 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
A

D
M

I
N

I
S

T
R

A
T

I
O

N

C
-
2
3
8
3

N
O

1
6
-0

7
5

FAIRFIELD INN

HOTEL
BUNCOMBE COUNTY WEAVERVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

JH
M

M
D

G

JH
M

-JM
M

JH
M

/JM
M

DRAWING-NAME

A
ug 23, 2016 - 4:13pm

AutoCAD SHX Text
2170

AutoCAD SHX Text
2160

AutoCAD SHX Text
2160

AutoCAD SHX Text
2150

AutoCAD SHX Text
2150

AutoCAD SHX Text
2140

AutoCAD SHX Text
2130

AutoCAD SHX Text
2120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINATION UNKNOWN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP TERMINATION UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBF w/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RBS w/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD SPIKE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.02 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" OPEN TOP PIPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD FENCE POST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAIL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°05'01" W  95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 85°37'41" W  343.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 06°01'32" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 47°04'22" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 75°44'57" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°02'29" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
234.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°05'01" E  399.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEXANDER RD 30' R/W PER BUNCOMBE  COUNTY GIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN 9743-00-4056 PKS HOLDINGS, INC DB 4936 PG 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN 9743-00-6091 NATION BANK OF COMMERCE DB 2721 PG 731

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN 9742-09-8322 JOHNSON DB 2923 PG 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN 9742-09-6369 FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CO DB 4957 PG 833

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN 9742-09-2625 RAMSEY DB 4224 PG 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN 9742-09-2946 MCDONALDS CORPORATION DB 1624 PG 398

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' R/W PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 2721 PG 731

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' R/W PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB 1624 PG 398

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER TOWN OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEAVERVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" OPEN TOP PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 79°48'32" E  324.43 - TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 07°55'50" E  370.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TOP	2117.45' 2117.45' INV	2112.45'2112.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TOP	2120.22' 2120.22' INV	UNATTAINABLEUNATTAINABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TOP	2133.99' 2133.99' INV	2124.79'2124.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 79°00'51" E  116.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST WESTERN BANK PIN 9743-00-8092 DB 2670 PG 790

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ZONING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 25' R/W TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEAVER BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 75°14'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
457.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°02'29" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.11 (ZONING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCDONALDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNTRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
5030/332

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
118 SPACES NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
118 TOTAL SPOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MATURE TREES TO BE USED AS BUFFER PLANTINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MATURE TREES TO BE USED AS BUFFER PLANTINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT  T.B.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCK PILE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE/ LAY DOWN AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TOP OF BACK OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX.XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XX.XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM JUNCTION REFRENCE LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN REFRENCE LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HEADWALL REFRENCE LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OUTLET DISSIPATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY DIVERSION DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CULVERT/INLET/MANHOLE LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED P-1 XX L.F. XX" CMP/HDPE STA. XX+XX.XX INV IN = XXXX.XX INV OUT = XXXX.XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOP OF BACK OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"OR 72" TRANSITION TO 0" CURB HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
027782

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 19, 2016  

SUBJECT: Set Date for Work Session regarding Land Use Regulations related to 
Commercial and Industrial Development 

  
PRESENTER:   Town Manager 

ATTACHMENTS: No 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

Town Council held a work session on August 3, 2016, concerning land use regulations with a 
focus on residential uses. Council indicated that it would like to schedule a follow up work 
session which would focus on commercial and industrial development.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED:  

Town Council can discuss setting a date for this land use work session. 



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 19, 2016   

SUBJECT:   Proposed Solid Waste Ordinance Amendments  

PRESENTER:   Tony Laughter/James Eller 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Ordinance Amending Sections 22-1 and 22-50 of the 
Town’s Code of Ordinances 

 

DESCRIPTION: 

At Town Council’s meeting on August 15, 2016, Councilman Jackson expressed a concern about 
the Town’s ability to collect solid waste from multi-family developments such as apartment 
buildings since the Town’s public works staff is working at capacity and the Town does not 
have the specialized equipment needed to empty dumpsters. Staff has reviewed the current 
Code provisions regarding the collection of residential solid waste and has also inventoried 
multi-family dwellings and how they are currently handling collection and disposal of their 
solid waste.  

Based on that information, Staff has drafted a proposed amendment to the Solid Waste 
Ordinance which defines multi-family dwellings and places the responsibility on the owners of 
the larger ones (15+) to collect and dispose of their own solid waste.  Staff will be available at 
tonight’s meeting to answer any questions that the Council may have on this issue. 

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Should Town Council wish to act on the proposed ordinance amendment it would be 
appropriate to do so tonight by adopting the attached Ordinance. No public hearing is required 
prior to adoption and as long as the ordinance is passed by at least a 4/5 vote it can be effective 
immediately.   

 



 
 

  

ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 22-1 AND 22-50 
OF THE TOWN’S CODE OF ORDINANCES 

 
 WHEREAS, the Town’s Solid Waste Ordinance, which is codified as Chapter 22 of 
the Town’s Code of Ordinance, does not specifically address the collection of garbage for 
multi-family dwellings; and 

 WHEREAS, Town Council wishes to clarify its ordinance provisions on that issue; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of 
Weaverville, North Carolina, as follows: 

1. The following definitions are hereby adding to Sec. 22-1. – Definitions:  

Dwelling, multi-family – see “multi-family dwelling” 
 Multi-family dwelling means a building, a portion of a building, or a complex of 
buildings under single ownership and either on the same or adjoining parcels, used or 
designed as a residence for three or more families living independently of each other and 
doing their cooking therein, including apartments, apartment houses or apartment hotels, 
and group houses. 
 

2. The following highlighted and underlined language is added to subsection (a) of Sec. 
22-50. - Collection and hauling procedures.  

(a) Residential.  

Garbage and household trash accumulated at residences shall be collected once each 
week at curbside or at the edge of the vehicular travelway, on a schedule determined 
by the public works director. Such collection shall be limited to six approved 
receptacles. Yard trash, tree and shrubbery trimmings and household appliances 
shall be collected at curbside on a schedule determined by the public works director. 

The collection and disposal of garbage and household trash accumulated at those 
multi-family dwellings consisting of 15 or more dwelling units shall be the 
responsibility of the owner of the land on which such multi-family dwelling is located. 
Likewise, yard trash, tree and shrubbery trimmings and household appliances shall 
be collected and disposed of by the owner of the land on which such multi-family 
dwelling is located. Subdivision of land for the purposes of abrogating or avoiding this 
section of the Town’s Code shall not be allowed.  

(b) Commercial establishments. Business trash and garbage accumulations at commercial 
establishments shall be collected once each week on a schedule determined by the public 
works director. Such collections shall be limited to six approved receptacles. The 
location of collection shall be at curbside or at a location as determined by the public 
works director.  



 
 

  

(c) Industrial waste. The collection and disposal of industrial waste shall be the 
responsibility of the operator of the factory, plant or enterprise creating or causing the 
waste.  

(d) Collecting and hauling vehicles. All collectors or refuse haulers or handlers operating 
within the town shall use a watertight vehicle provided with a tightly fitting cover and 
so operated as to prevent offensive odors escaping from the vehicle and refuse from 
being dropped, blown or spilled. It shall be the obligation of any refuse hauler, whether 
public or private, to immediately gather and collect any refuse of any kind that is spilled 
in the process of collection or that spills or is blown from any collection vehicle operated 
in the town. Failure to comply with this subsection shall be a violation of section 22-6. 
All collection vehicles shall be kept in good repair and shall be cleaned as often as 
necessary to prevent the body of the vehicle from becoming a breeding place for insects 
or a source of foul or offensive odors.  

(e) Town-owned collection vehicles to remain on public streets and alleys. Except as 
provided for in section 22-87, all collection vehicles owned and/or operated by the town 
and/or employees of the town shall at all times be kept on the public streets and alleys 
and not be driven into yards or private driveways. 

 

3. These amendments shall be effective immediately upon adoption. 

 

ADOPTED THIS the ______ day of September, 2016 by a _____ out of _____ vote. 

 
_____________________________________________________ 
DOTTIE SHERRILL, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED BY:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
________________________________________________  ____________________________________________ 
SELENA D. COFFEY, Town Clerk   JENNIFER O. JACKSON, Town Attorney 
 

  



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 19, 2016  

SUBJECT: Proposed Fire Code Amendments 
  
PRESENTER:   Town Manager/Fire Chief 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Code Amendment 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

Earlier in the year Town Council adopted some amendments to Town Code which eliminated 
from Town Code Appendices D104, D106 and D107 of the NC Fire Prevention Code. These 
appendices were previously adopted into Town Code and require multiple points of access for 
certain development. To remove these provisions the Town was required to seek approval by 
the NC Building Code Council. On September 13, 2016, the NC Building Code Council considered 
the matter and approved the deletion of the appendices with some minor wording changes 
which requires Town Council’s adoption.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED:  

Town Council is asked to consider for adoption the attached proposed Code amendment.  



ORDINANCE AMENDING WEAVERVILLE TOWN CODE SECTION 12-37  
TO ELIMINATE INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN NC FIRE PREVENTION CODE APPENDICES 

 
 WHEREAS, the Town’s Fire Prevention Ordinance is codified as Chapter 12 of the Town of 
Weaverville’s Code of Ordinances and incorporates North Carolina’s Building Code provisions and certain 
appendices concerning fire prevention; 
 
 WHEREAS, the inclusion of Appendices D104, D106 and D107 which require multiple points of 
ingress and egress for certain construction projects are limiting potential growth in the Town; 
 
 WHEREAS, on September 13, 2016, the NC Building Code Council approved the Town’s deletion of 
Appendices D104, D106 and D107 from its Town Code and the Town would like to take action to make it 
clear that these certain appendices will not be applicable within the Town;  
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of Weaverville, North 
Carolina, as follows: 
 

1. Sec. 12-37(c) is hereby repealed in its entirety and replaced with the following: 
 
(c) Provisions of state building code. The state building code relating to fire prevention and related 

appendices are included as a part of this article, except for Appendix D Sections D104, D106 and D107. 
Code appendices that are included as a part of this article are incorporated as fully as if set out at length in 
this article and are for utilization by the fire marshal in carrying out his duties. All adopted changes to this 
code made by the state building council shall be readily adopted into this article. Where a conflict exists 
between this article and the requirements of the state building code, the requirements of the state building 
code shall prevail except regarding the schedule of inspections, which shall be conducted annually.  

 
2. This amendment shall be effective immediately upon adoption. 

 
 
ADOPTED THIS _____ day of September, 2016, by a vote of _______ out of ________. 
 
 

______________________________________________________ 
DOTTIE SHERRILL, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED BY:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________________________________ ________________________________________________ 
SELENA D. COFFEY, Town Clerk   JENNIFER O. JACKSON, Town Attorney 

 
 

 



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

Date of Meeting:  September 19, 2016  

Subject:   Board Appointments   

Presenter:   Mayor Dottie Sherrill 

Attachments:   3 Applications & Resumes 

 

Description: 

Attached please find 3 applications for Board appointments: 2 applications for the 
Conservation Board (Patsy Beyer and Erin Calloway) and 1 application for the Planning and 
Zoning Board (Benjamin Graham). There is an alternate seat open on the Planning and Zoning 
Board and Mayor Sherrill can discuss any openings on the Conservation Board with Town 
Council at tonight’s meeting. 

 

Council Action Requested: 

Potential motions: 

I move to appoint _____________ and/or ____________to the Conservation Board for a term to expire 
on __________________. 

I move to appoint _____________ to the Planning and Zoning Board for a term to expire on 
__________________ [September 2017 or September 2018]. 

 























TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 19, 2016  

SUBJECT: Public Hearing -  
 Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendments to Eliminate Unified 

Housing Developments, Traditional Neighborhood Developments 
and Revise Conditional Zoning District Provisions 

  
PRESENTER:   Town Planner/Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Planning and Zoning Board Recommendation 
 Proposed Code Amendments 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

At its meeting on August 15, 2016, Town Council scheduled a public hearing for tonight 
concerning proposed Code amendments which would: (1) eliminate unified housing 
development section and all references, (2) eliminate traditional neighborhood development 
districts and all references, and (3) eliminate the location restriction of the conditional zoning 
district so that it is available in all districts including all area within the R-1 district. This public 
hearing has been properly noticed in accordance with North Carolina law and Town Code.  

Town Council has sent these proposed amendments to the Planning and Zoning Board for 
review and that Board reviewed the proposed amendments on September 6, 2016, and offers 
the attached favorable recommendation for Town Council’s consideration.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED:  

Town Council is asked to hold the public hearing on these proposed zoning amendments prior 
to any action to adopt the same.  





 

Page 1 
 

ORDINANCE AMENDING WEAVERVILLE TOWN CODE 
TO ELIMINATE UNIFIED HOUSING DEVELOPMENTS AND  

TRADITIONAL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS AND  
DELETING SECTION 36-84(o) FROM PROVISIONS OF  

CONDITIONAL ZONING DISTRICTS 
 

 WHEREAS, Town Council is desirous of eliminating unified housing developments 
and traditional neighborhood development districts from its zoning ordinance and 
modifying the Conditional Zoning District provisions such that it is available in all areas of 
the Town’s zoning area; 

 WHEREAS, the type of developments that would have been submitted under the 
unified housing development or the traditional neighborhood development district 
provisions could be submitted as requests under conditional zoning district provisions; 

 WHEREAS, the proposed amendments are not inconsistent with the Town’s 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan as adopted in December of 2012;  

 WHEREAS, on September 6, 2016, the Town’s Planning and Zoning Board reviewed 
these proposed amendments and submitted a favorable recommendation on their 
adoption; 

 WHEREAS, the Town Council held a public hearing on September 19, 2016, in order 
to receive input from the public on these proposed amendments and the public comments 
were largely [favorable/unfavorable];  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by Town Council of the Town of Weaverville, 
North Carolina, as follows: 

1. That the Town’s Code of Ordinances is hereby amended as follows with the stricken 
language denoted with strike-throughs and added language underlined: 

 

Sec. 25-26. – Subdivision defined. 

… but the following shall not be included within this definition nor be subject to any 
regulations enacted pursuant to this chapter: 

… 

(5) Unified housing developments and unified business developments as defined 
in section 17-410 36-5 of the zoning ordinance of the town which have been 
approved in accordance with the provisions of said zoning ordinance. 

 

Sec. 36-5. – Definition of specific words and terms. 



 

Page 2 
 

 … 

 Development identification sign. A sign bearing the name of a residential or 
commercial development or subdivision, including an apartment house, unified housing or 
business district or mobile home park. 

 … 

 Unified housing development. A development consisting of one or more principal 
residential structures or buildings and accessory structures or buildings to be constructed 
on a lot or plot which may or may not be subdivided into the customary streets and lots. 

 

Sec. 36-27. – Hillside development standards. 

 … 

(k) [Unified housing developments.] For unified housing developments as defined in 
section 36-241 of the Weaverville Town Ordinances, road grades shall not exceed ten 
percent in grade. 

 Exception: Grades steeper than ten percent as approved by the Weaverville Fire 
Chief. 

 

Sec. 36-28. – Adult oriented business. 

 … 

(h) All permitted uses must meet all compliance regulations set forth in this section. 

 … 

 (2) Adult oriented businesses will not be a permitted use in the following residential 
zones: 

 Residential-1 (R-1); 

 Residential-2 (R-2); 

 Residential-3 (R-3); 

 Traditional neighborhood development (TND). 

 

Sec. 36-56.  – Use districts. 

 For the purpose; of this chapter, The Town of Weaverville, North Carolina, is divided 
into eight use districts designated as follows:  



 

Page 3 
 

R-1 primary residential  

R-2 transition residential  

R-3 general residential  

R-12 multi-unit residential 

C-1 central business  

C-2 general business  

I-1 light industrial  

TND traditional neighborhood developments  

CZD conditional zoning district 

 

Sec. 36-77. – R-1, primary residential district. 

 … 

(c) Special use permits. 

 (1) Unified housing developments, provided such developments meet the 
requirements of section 36-241. 

 [renumber remaining subparagraphs] 

 

Sec. 36-78. – R-2, transition residential district. 

(c) Special use permits. 

 … 

 (2) Unified housing developments; provided such developments meet the 
requirements of section 36-241. 

 [renumber remaining subparagraphs] 

 

Sec. 36-83. - TND, traditional neighborhood development district.  

(a) Intent. The TND, traditional neighborhood development district, is intended to 
establish land use and design standards to be applied specifically in neighborhoods where 
a variety of residential uses are permissible. Foremost among there standards is adherence 
to an approved traditional neighborhood development plan. TND districts are designed to 
be walkable, pedestrian-oriented communities where mixed residential uses are located to 



 

Page 4 
 

encourage a vibrant community and minimize sprawl. The TND district may include a 
variety of building types in accordance with the approved traditional neighborhood 
development plan, including attached and detached single-family and multifamily and 
recreational uses.  

(b) Uses permitted. Within the TND, traditional neighborhood development district, any 
of the following uses shall be permitted as set forth in the traditional neighborhood 
development plan approved by the Weaverville Town Council, upon a recommendation for 
approval by the Weaverville Planning and Zoning Board.  

(1) All uses permitted in the R-1, primary residential and R-2, transition residential 
districts.  

(2) Fraternal organizations, clubhouses used for education or recreational purposes, 
health clubs (including swimming pools, tennis courts, unlit soccer or ball fields, and retail 
sales related to the health club and contained within the facility) both private and public.  

Lots used for fraternal organizations, clubhouses or health clubs shall be separated from 
abutting properties in the traditional neighborhood development district by a ten-foot 
buffer as defined in section 36-5.  

(3) Schools, both public and private. 

(4) Government buildings. 

(5) Buildings used for public utility purposes (water, sewer, natural gas, telephone and 
cable).  

(6) Professional offices as defined in section 36-5, and medical offices not uses 
primarily for the treatment of drug addicts or alcoholics.  

(7) Day care centers, as defined in section 36-5, operating with more than five children, 
provided such centers meet the requirements of section 36-117.  

(8) Commercial development as allowed for in C-1, central business district and a C-2 
general business district.  

(c) Design guidelines for TND districts. The following guidelines must be incorporated 
into a traditional neighborhood development plan although topography will play a 
significant role in how these guidelines are applied.  

(1) No minimum development size shall be required. 

(2) The maximum permitted density shall not exceed eight dwelling units per acre, 
which shall be spread over the entire project so that no individual acre shall have more 
than eight dwelling units. Lot setbacks shall be consistent throughout the traditional 
neighborhood development and shall be approved as a part of the approval of the 
traditional development plan submitted for approval.  



 

Page 5 
 

(3) A consistent building line should be maintained at the setback line along a particular 
street. However, projections of porches, bay windows, stoops, and other minor building 
masses over the street setbacks are encouraged in order to create an interesting block 
character. Large street setback lines to accommodate parking lots in front of a building are 
prohibited.  

(4) No building or structure shall be erected or structurally altered within the 
traditional neighborhood development, as approved, which will exceed 35 feet in height.  

(5) The traditional neighborhood development should have a high proportion of 
interconnected streets, sidewalks and paths. Streets and rights-of-way are to be shared 
between vehicles (moving and parked), bicycles and pedestrians. The dense network of 
traditional neighborhood development streets shall be designed in order to function in an 
interdependent manner, providing continuous routes that enhance nonvehicular travel. 
Traditional neighborhood development streets are to be designed to minimize through 
traffic by the design of the street and the location of land uses. Cul-de-sacs or dead-end 
streets are to be eliminated wherever practical. Streets shall be designed to be only as wide 
as needed to accommodate the usual vehicular mix for that particular street while 
providing adequate access for moving vans, garbage trucks, fire engines and school buses.  

The traditional neighborhood development should encourage walking and biking, enhance 
transit service opportunities, and improve traffic safety by promoting low speed, cautious 
driving while fully accommodation the needs of pedestrians and bicyclists.  

(6) A continuous network of alleys, built to the rear of lots but having access to the front 
street, is encouraged within the traditional neighborhood development area. Such alleys 
shall be built to the following specifications:  

Right-of-way of alley: 20 feet.  

Minimum width of pavement: 12 feet.  

No parking shall be allowed within the alleys or their right-of-way. Such alleys will not be 
accepted into the town's road system for maintenance and must be maintained by 
individual lot owners or by an appropriate homeowners association.  

(7) Any rear vehicle access to a lot or tract shall be from an alley. Any garage facing a 
front street shall be located a minimum of ten feet behind the front facade of the principal 
structure where practical. Freestanding garages and carport structures for multiple-
dwelling unit buildings should be designed to be an integral part of the building design or 
situated so as to avoid long and monotonous rows of garage doors and long monotonous 
building walls.  

(8) The length of any separate block (from street intersection to street intersection) 
should not exceed 600 feet, unless constrained by topographical considerations.  



 

Page 6 
 

(9) Any traditional neighborhood development must be served by the Town of 
Weaverville Municipal Water System and by the Metropolitan Sewerage District of 
Buncombe County and be built in accordance with the construction standards for each of 
these utility systems.  

(10) All other water lines, where possible, should be constructed within the right-of-way 
of the street, lane or avenue in front of a lot. Utilities shall be constructed underground and 
shall be constructed within alleys wherever possible. All utility installations shall be in 
accordance with the Town of Weaverville utility policy, Metropolitan Sewerage District of 
Buncombe County policy and the current utility policy of the North Carolina Department of 
Transportation.  

(11) Residential roadways within a traditional neighborhood development (excluding 
alleys) shall be known as lanes or streets and roadways leading from these lanes or streets 
to main roads outside of the traditional neighborhood development shall be known as 
avenues or main streets. Within these lanes, streets, avenues, and main streets 
underground utilities may cross under or run longitudinally with and under the pavement 
of such roadways, provided future utility stub-outs are installed from these utility lines 
prior to paving. If properly constructed, such residential roadways may be accepted into 
the town road system for maintenance.  

(12) Shorter and more frequently placed street lamps are to be preferred to fewer and 
taller street lamps. High-intensity lamps are discouraged. The scale of lighting fixtures and 
the illumination provided therefrom must be appropriate for both pedestrian and vehicular 
movements. Street lamps shall be installed on both sides of a street and must be placed 100 
feet apart, unless this requirements is specifically varied in a particular neighborhood by 
the town council. All lighting plans and specifications must be approved by the town 
council and must be followed.  

(13) Open spaces within a traditional neighborhood development shall be designed in 
order to provide and emphasize safe and inviting traditional neighborhood areas such as 
squares, parks, and greenways, and to integrate such areas into the neighborhood pattern 
for the active and passive enjoyment of neighborhood residents. Such open space should be 
incorporated into and be a fundamental element of the traditional neighborhood 
development plan. Traditional neighborhood open space should be planned and improved 
to be highly accessible and usable by persons living or working nearby. Except for areas 
designated as natural preserves, such areas should be cleared of underbrush and debris 
and may contain one or more of the following types of improvements: landscaping, walks, 
benches, seating areas, fountains, ponds, ball fields and playground equipment. Significant 
stands of trees, streamside areas, and other valuable topographic features should be 
preserved within such open space areas.  

(14) All streets (including lanes, streets, avenues or main streets as defined in subsection 
(11) above) within a traditional neighborhood development shall be designed and 



 

Page 7 
 

constructed, so far as practical, in keeping with the traditional neighborhood development 
(TND) guidelines published by the North Carolina Department of Transportation.  

(15) Unless impractical, sidewalks should be constructed on both sides of a street. 
Whenever possible, there should be a continuous pedestrian network of sidewalks adjacent 
to the streets. Curb cuts should be minimized in order to reduce conflicts with pedestrian 
traffic. Sidewalks shall be a minimum of five feet wide. Sidewalks may need up to an 
additional two feet of width where they directly abut fences, walls or buildings. Sidewalks 
should be sized and surfaced appropriately for anticipated pedestrian traffic volumes and 
to meet or exceed the guidelines for the Americans with Disabilities Act.  

(16) Bicyclists. On streets with a lower volume of traffic, bicyclists should be considered 
a normal part of the vehicle mix on such street. On streets having a higher volume of traffic, 
bicyclists should be accommodated with six-foot wide bike lanes, but separate routes for 
less experienced bicyclists may also be considered. Routing bicyclists within and through a 
traditional neighborhood development may include signage and striping, including 
changing color for the entire bike lane, as appropriate.  

(17) On-street parking. Parking in unmarked areas on the residential roadways known as 
streets or lanes shall be allowed and shall be known as informal parking. Parking on 
collector roadways known as avenues or main streets shall be only in areas designated by 
signs or other clearly defined markings.  

(18) Planting strips and street trees. Planting strips shall be located between the curb 
and sidewalk parallel with the street, and shall be six feet or more in width. Care should be 
used to ensure that larger planting strips do not push pedestrian crossing areas back from 
intersections by requiring a larger curb radius. On streets with design speeds of 20 mph or 
less, or on streets with on-street parking, small street trees may be planted within three 
feet of the back of curb and should generally be planted along the centerline of the planting 
strip. Street trees shall have a caliper of at least 1½ inches. Section 17-1080 sets forth a list 
of recommended species of street trees. To maintain sight lines, trees and other objects 
should be restricted from corners for distances of 30 feet on all sides. Along all planting 
strips the area between two feet and seven feet above ground shall be maintained as a clear 
zone to preserve sight lines and accommodate pedestrians.  

(19) Vertical curb and gutter construction shall be preferred throughout an entire 
traditional neighborhood development. Vertical curb and gutter construction shall be 
required within the community core, in all areas where densities are six units per acre or 
greater, and where sidewalks on both sides of the street are proposed. Alternative 
construction shall be considered in low density areas, where sidewalks only on one side of 
the street are proposed due to topographical conditions, or within water supply 
watersheds and similar environmentally sensitive areas, or preserved open space and 
natural areas.  



 

Page 8 
 

(20) Buffering requirements shall be established during the approval of a zoning 
application. Property located on the perimeter of traditional neighborhood development 
district shall have setbacks and buffers that are consistent with the setbacks and buffers of 
the adjoining zoning district or districts.  

(21) All signage in any traditional neighborhood development must be in compliance 
with article VIII of this zoning ordinance.  

(22) The Weaverville Town Council shall have the power, at all times, to regulate parking 
on lanes, streets, avenues, and main streets by appropriate signs, depending upon traffic 
counts, the need for emergency vehicle access or other appropriate factors. The town 
council shall also retain the power to enforce such parking requirements.  

(d) Establishment of a traditional neighborhood development plan. Rezoning and site 
plan approval. In order to receive the traditional neighborhood development district 
zoning, a developer must file with the town an application to rezone property to such a 
district in accordance with the provisions of article VIII of this zoning ordinance and must 
submit a proposed traditional neighborhood development plan for the project site for 
review by the Weaverville Planning and Zoning Board and for adoption by the town 
council. The filing of such an application shall be considered as a pronouncement by the 
applicant of the intent to adhere to higher standard of design and to place a premium upon 
the long-term livability and attendant value appreciation of the development. The process 
leading to the zoning map amendment for a traditional neighborhood development district 
shall include a presubmittal meeting with the zoning administrator, an application for the 
proposed zoning map amendment, the submission of a complete set of preliminary plans 
showing areas of the proposed traditional neighborhood development plan elements, 
review by the Weaverville Planning and Zoning Board, a public hearing on the zoning map 
amendment and on the particular traditional neighborhood development plan, the 
adoption of the zoning map amendment and the approval by the town council of the 
particular traditional neighborhood development plan. The process to be followed by the 
town council in the approval of a traditional neighborhood development district and the 
site plan therefore is a legislative determination involving conditional use zoning districts 
pursuant to G.S. 160A-381 and 160A-382.  

The following constitutes an outline of the steps to be followed in the approval process:  

(1) Presubmittal meeting. A presubmittal meeting shall be held between the zoning 
administrator and the applicant to acquaint the town's staff with the proposed 
development, provide the applicant with preliminary staff comments, and identify major 
concerns or the need for additional data.  

(2) Application and contents. A completed application for a zoning map amendment to 
establish or enlarge a traditional neighborhood development district shall consist of the 
following elements:  

a. A letter requesting rezoning prepared in accordance with article XVII of this chapter. 



 

Page 9 
 

b. A copy of the proposed traditional neighborhood development plan itself. The 
particular adopted plan shall be specifically referenced in any ordinance granting zoning to 
the subject tract of land as a TND traditional neighborhood development district, and 
thenceforth that particular zone is measured.  

(3) Traditional neighborhood development plan submission elements. The proposed 
traditional neighborhood development plan shall include a general site plan, drawn neatly 
and to scale showing the following elements:  

a. A topographical map of the project site with contours drawn at five-foot intervals; 

b. A project design showing lots and specific land uses, property lines, street and other 
right-of-way lines, public utility easements and rights-of-way;  

c. Project-specific site development standards, including dimensional standards, 
architectural and design standards, sign requirements, street and alley design standards, 
parking and sidewalks;  

d. Location of street, trees and landscape design and the design of public open spaces; 

e. Location of residential lots, professional offices, instructional, civic buildings and 
lots;  

f. Location and amount of land in flood hazard areas and any other lands not suitable 
for development;  

g. Preliminary water, sewer and street design and construction plans for the proposed 
traditional neighborhood development completed by a North Carolina registered engineer 
which meet town standards;  

h. All proposed provisions for stormwater collections and disposal, including both 
natural and manmade featured, and the proposed treatment of ground cover, slopes, banks 
and ditches;  

i. Any other information required by the Town of Weaverville Zoning Administrator 
to demonstrate conformance with the traditional neighborhood development district 
purposes and standards.  

(4) Zoning as a traditional neighborhood development district and adoption of the 
traditional neighborhood development plan. After review by the Weaverville Planning and 
Zoning Board, a public hearing shall be conducted by the town council to review and 
consider the particular traditional neighborhood development district as an amendment of 
the town's zoning map and the preliminary adoption of the proposed traditional 
neighborhood development plan. If the town council desires to zone the area as a 
traditional neighborhood development district, it shall adopt an ordinance amending the 
zoning map to reflect the change in the zoning and shall give preliminary approval if the 
proposed traditional neighborhood development plan.  



 

Page 10 
 

(5) Once an area has been rezoned by the town council as a traditional neighborhood 
development district and a preliminary traditional neighborhood development plan has 
been approved by the town council, the developer must submit the following construction 
details and design to the town council for approval:  

a. Final construction designs for water, sewer and streets completed by a North 
Carolina registered engineer and the approval of the town;  

b. Final provisions for stormwater collection which and disposal, including both 
natural and manmade features, and the proposed treatment of ground cover, slopes, banks, 
and ditches completed by a North Carolina registered engineer; and  

c. A statement from the North Carolina Department of Environment, and Natural 
Resources, approving the traditional neighborhood development site plan erosion control 
plan.  

The town council shall then take action to give final approval of the traditional 
neighborhood development plan.  

(e) Conformance to the adopted traditional neighborhood development plan. Once an 
area has been rezoned by the town council as a traditional neighborhood development 
district and a traditional neighborhood development plan has been approved by the town 
council, minor changes in the location, siting, or use of buildings or deviations from the 
dimensional standards shown in the plan may be authorized by the zoning administrator if 
required by engineering or other circumstances not foreseen at the time of the plan 
adoption. It is to be expected that certain housing types and land uses will sell or be filled 
faster than others. This normal and usual occurrence shall not justify the removal of 
housing types and land use types from the neighborhood mix, but it may justify 
adjustments of the percentages of the neighborhood devoted to various uses.  

(f) Streets and utilities. Unless the construction of all street and all utilities required by 
this section has been completed prior to the recording of a final plat, the traditional 
neighborhood development developer shall make system improvements guarantee as 
provided in subsection 25-82(b) of the Weaverville subdivision ordinance.  

(g) Guaranty of defects. Once construction of required or contemplated improvements 
has been completed, inspected and accepted by the town, the developer shall provide a 
guaranty of defects as provided for in subsections 25-82(c) and 25-82(d) of the 
Weaverville subdivision ordinance.  

(h) Phased development. A traditional neighborhood development to be built in phases 
shall meet the following requirements:  

(1) At least 50 percent of the initial phase, as approved, must be substantially 
completed before the approval of another phase.  



 

Page 11 
 

(2) Numbering. All phases shall be shown on the adopted traditional neighborhood 
development plan and numbered in the expected order of development. Changes to the 
order of development must be approved by the Weaverville Town Council.  

(3) Final plat prerequisites. No final plat for a phase of a traditional neighborhood 
development shall be approved unless:  

a. All common facilities included in previous phases have been completed; and 

b. There is no violation of the traditional neighborhood development plan in any 
previous phase.  

(Ord. of 4-15-2002; Ord. of 12-15-2003; Ord. of 9-15-2008, § 1(l)—(r)) 

 

Sec. 36-84. – Conditional zoning district. 

 … 

 (o) Property in R-1 use district. Due to the distinct nature of the R-1 use district, 
the only lots in the R-1 district that are eligible for rezoning to a conditional use district are 
lots contiguous to and have the development's only access to Weaver Blvd., Main St. and 
Merrimon Ave. 

 

Sec. 36-85. – R-12, multi-unit residential district 

(c)    Special use permits. 
… 
(2)  Unified housing developments; provided such development meets the 

requirements of section 36-241. 
[renumber remaining subparagraphs] 

 

Sec. 36-107. – Footnotes for table of dimensional requirements. 

See sections:  Businesses, subsection 36-81(d)94); cemeteries, subsection 36-77(c)(4); 
churches, subsection 36-77(b)(3); dwelling setbacks, sections 36-13 to 36-15; automobile 
service stations and repair garages, section 36-118; general density, section 36-7; 
industries, subsection 36-82(d)(3); mobile and manufactured homes, subsection 36-
79(b)(3); nonconforming lots, section 36-21; right-of-way, section 36-8; unified business 
development, section 36-240; unified housing development, section 36-241. 

 

 

https://www.municode.com/library/


 

Page 12 
 

Sec. 36-156. – Landscaping guarantees bond or undertaking. 

(a) Applicability. The provisions set forth in this section shall apply to all of the 
following: 

… 

(2) Unified housing developments as provided for in section 36-241 of this 
chapter. 

(3)  All development of land where the total lot area is two acres or more in size. 

 

Sec. 36-241. – Unified housing development. 

(a) Intent. To establish additional criteria and guidelines for unified housing 
developments consisting of one or more principal structures or buildings and accessory 
structures or buildings to be constructed on a lot or plot not subdivided into the customary 
streets and lots, and which may or may not be subdivided or retained in single ownership 
at a later date.  

(b) Applicability. The following housing developments, except subdivisions, shall be 
classified as unified housing developments and shall be subject to the provisions set forth 
herein.  

(1) One or more buildings consisting of a total of 25,000 square feet or more. 

(2) Two or more multifamily buildings. 

(3) Twelve or more dwelling units, some of which may be connected. 

(c) Requirements.  

(1) The yard regulations and height regulations set forth in this chapter may be 
modified for a unified housing development provided that, for such a development as a 
whole, excluding driveways and streets, but including parks and other permanent open 
spaces, densities shall not be greater than twelve dwelling units per acre on the proposed 
site on which such development is to be located.  

(2) Points of ingress and egress shall be located a sufficient distance from highway 
intersections to minimize traffic hazards, inconvenience, and congestion. Furthermore, 
each development greater than eight dwelling units shall have a minimum of two such 
points to ensure the safety of the inhabitants.  

a. Minimum pavement width for two-way streets: 24 feet, or 18 feet provided, usable, 
all weather shoulders are provided on each side of the 18-foot pavement to effect an 
overall usable minimum width of 24 feet.  

b. Minimum pavement width for one-way streets: 12 feet. 



 

Page 13 
 

c. Fire apparatus access roads shall not exceed ten percent in grade. Exception: Grades 
steeper than ten percent as approved by the fire chief.  

(3) The number, width, and location of all curb cuts shall be such as to minimize traffic 
hazards, inconvenience, and congestion.  

(4) Parking areas and loading spaces shall be provided as required in sections 36-176 
and 36-177 of this chapter, and all parking areas and traffic lanes shall be clearly marked.  

(5) Storm drainage and sanitary sewerage shall be provided, as approved by the town 
engineer or representative, and in accordance with the regulations set forth in this Code or 
other applicable regulations.  

(d) Multifamily residential buildings. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this 
chapter where two or more multifamily residential buildings are constructed on parcels 
under single ownership, whether simultaneously or at different times, the collective parcel 
of land occupied by such multifamily residential buildings shall be considered one lot, and 
parking spaces and usable open space will continue to be required in the same proportions 
as if the buildings were on one lot.  

(1) Dimensional regulations. The following dimensional regulations shall apply to the 
construction of all multifamily residential buildings:  

a. Minimum horizontal distance between facing walls: 

Between two walls, both of which contain a window or windows: 50 feet.  

When only one facing wall contains a window: 30 feet.  

When neither of the facing walls have a window or windows: 25 feet.  

b. Minimum horizontal distance between any buildings or between any building and 
any outside lot line (other than a street right-of-way): 25 feet.  

(2) Other requirements. No parking of motor vehicles shall be permitted within any 
required yard. The space within the required yard may not be used as maneuvering space 
for vehicles, except that driveways providing ingress and egress to the parking area may be 
installed across such yard area. (See section 36-177 for loading space requirements.)  

(e) General plan. Each application shall be accompanied by a general site plan, drawn 
neatly and to scale, showing:  

(1) Property lines, street and other right-of-way lines, public utility easements and 
rights-of-way.  

(2) Topography of the site, showing five-foot contours and elevations. 

(3) Location and approximate size of all existing and proposed buildings and structures 
within the site and the ownership of all properties within 500 feet of the site boundaries.  



 

Page 14 
 

(4) All proposed points of ingress and egress together with the proposed pattern of 
internal traffic circulation and parking areas.  

(5) All proposed provisions for stormwater collection and disposal, including both 
natural and manmade features, and the proposed treatment of ground cover, slopes, banks, 
and ditches.  

(6) Proposed connections with the town water shall have a commitment letter from the 
town and sewer systems shall have a sewer system allocation approval from the 
Metropolitan Sewerage District and proposed locations of trash or garbage bulk containers 
shall have a sewer system allocation approval from the Metropolitan Sewerage District.  

(7) An adequate amount of recreational area shall be provided according to the 
concentration of residential occupancy. Only usable land areas will be considered as 
recreational areas and such area must be in a safe location. The zoning board of adjustment 
may require that an area of land, not exceeding ten percent of the total area contained in 
the special use area, to be dedicated as a public recreation area or to school use.  

(8) Landscaping shall be provided and must comply with article VI of this chapter. The 
landscaping plan required by article VI shall be submitted for approval to the zoning board 
of adjustment, as well as the site plan.  

(9) Each site plan shall be accompanied by a statement that an erosion control plan has 
been submitted to the Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR) or its 
successor.  

(10) The zoning board of adjustment may require other matters to be incorporated into 
the special use which are considered essential for the protection of the public health, safety, 
welfare and convenience.  

(f) Permitted uses. Use regulations within a district may be modified in order to permit 
uses which are necessary and incidental to the operation of the unified housing 
development, such as maintenance buildings and management offices. Such structures shall 
be in character with the general development and surrounding property.  

(g) Area requirements. The area requirements of the district in which the development 
is located shall apply, except as otherwise modified or provided herein.  

(h) Subsequent performance.  

(1) Detailed plans. Within six months of the approval of the application and general 
plan, the applicant shall file detailed plans for review by the zoning administrator showing 
the details of the proposed development as fully as possible and including elevations and 
perspectives of proposed construction. If the applicant later wishes to change any of the 
details of the proposed development, further detailed plans shall be filed for review by the 
zoning administrator. No building permit for the proposed development, or any part 
thereof, shall be issued until the zoning administrator has determined that the pertinent 



 

Page 15 
 

detailed plans are in accordance with the application and general plans as approved by the 
zoning board of adjustment.  

(2) Construction. If construction or other improvements to the property have not begun 
within 12 months of the date of approval of the detailed plans, the special use permit shall 
become null and void. One six-month extension may be granted by the zoning board of 
adjustment when reasonable cause is shown but an application for the extension must be 
filed prior to the end of the initial 12-month period. No building shall be occupied until a 
detailed report showing the outcome of construction is submitted by the applicant to the 
zoning administrator and the administrator has certified that all of the requirements of this 
section have been met.  

(3) [Extended time limit.] Projects that have approved detailed plans as of May 1, 2009, 
but on which there has not been a start of construction will have an additional 24 months 
(36 months total) from the date of approval of the detailed plans to the start of 
construction. If there has not been start of construction prior to the expiration of the 
approved time period, the special use permit shall become null and void. Developers with 
approved plans must file a request for the additional extension of time with the 
Weaverville Zoning Administrator prior to the end of the initial 12-month period.  

(i) Sign requirements. Each unified housing development, or subdivision, shall be 
allowed one freestanding sign per entrance. Said signs shall be no larger than 50 square 
feet of surface area per side of sign up to a maximum of 100 square feet of aggregate 
surface area per sign. Said signs shall not exceed six feet in height.  

(Ord. of 6-19-1978, Art. XIII, § 17-1330; Ord. of 9-15-2008, § 1(x)—(aa); Ord. of 4-20-2009, 
§ 2; Ord. of 11-18-2013, § 2) 

 

2. That these amendments shall be effective immediately upon adoption. 
 
 

ADOPTED THIS the _______ day of September, 2016, by a vote of _____ in favor and ____ 
against. 

 

__________________________________________________ 
DOTTIE SHERRILL, Mayor 

ATTESTD BY:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

_________________________________________________ ______________________________________________ 
SELENA D. COFFEY, Town Clerk   JENNIFER O. JACKSON, Town Attorney  



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 19, 2016  

SUBJECT: Discussion and Action on Proposed Ordinance Amendments to 
Eliminate Unified Housing Developments, Traditional Neighborhood 
Developments and Revise Conditional Zoning District Provisions 

  
PRESENTER:   Town Planner/Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: No (See attachments to Public Hearing on this matter) 
 

DESCRIPTION: 

At its meeting on August 3, 2016, Town Council indicated that it would like to consider Code 
amendments which would: (1) eliminate unified housing development section and all 
references, (2) eliminate traditional neighborhood development districts and all references, 
and (3) eliminate the location restriction of the conditional zoning district so that it is available 
in all districts including all areas within the R-1 district. These amendments have been drafted 
by Staff and reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Board with a favorable recommendation.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED:  

It would be proper for Town Council to discuss these proposed amendments to the Town’s 
Code as described above and to consider adopting the same after it has held a public hearing 
which is scheduled for earlier in tonight’s meeting.  



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 19, 2016  

SUBJECT: Public Hearing -  
 Proposed Voluntary Annexation – Serota Mars Hill, LLC 
  
PRESENTER:   Town Manager/Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Certificate of Sufficiency 
Annexation Petition and Data Sheet 
Survey and Legal Description 

 

DESCRIPTION: 

At its meeting on August 15, 2016, Town Council scheduled a public hearing for tonight 
concerning the Petition for Voluntary Annexation submitted by Serota Mars Hill, LLC, which 
seeks to have a +/-2.83-acre parcel located on Garrison Branch Road annexed into the Town’s 
municipal boundaries. This parcel is considered contiguous to the Town limits. There is 
currently some commercial activity on this parcel that would be consistent with a zoning 
designation of C-2 which has been requested and is the subject of a separate public hearing.  

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED:  

Town Council is asked to hold the public hearing on this annexation petition prior to any action 
to adopt an annexation ordinance to incorporate this property into the Town’s the same.  















TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 19, 2016  

SUBJECT: Public Hearing -  
 Proposed Voluntary Annexation – Garrison Branch Reserve 

Investors, LLC 
  
PRESENTER:   Town Manager/Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Certificate of Sufficiency 
Annexation Petition and Data Sheet 
Survey and Legal Description 
Conditional Use Permit and Site Plan 

 

DESCRIPTION: 

At its meeting on August 15, 2016, Town Council scheduled a public hearing for tonight 
concerning the Petition for Voluntary Annexation submitted by Garrison Branch Reserve 
Investors, LLC, which seeks to have a +/-18.91-acre unimproved parcel located on Garrison 
Branch Road annexed into the Town’s municipal boundaries. This parcel is contiguous to the 
Serota Mars Hill, LLC, parcel which is also seeking annexation into the Town limits and, as such, 
would be contiguous annexation if the Serota Mars Hill property is annexed prior to or 
contemporaneously with this parcel.  

This parcel has received site specific plan approval from Buncombe County for a 224-unit 
apartment complex and the property owners is claiming statutory vested rights to proceed 
with their project based on the conditional use permit granted by Buncombe County. The 
owner is requesting an R-12 zoning district which is generally consistent with the County 
approved plan. A separate public hearing is scheduled for the zoning request on this property. 

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED:  

Town Council is asked to hold the public hearing on this annexation petition prior to any action 
to adopt an annexation ordinance to incorporate this property into the Town’s the same.  



































TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 19, 2016  

SUBJECT: Public Hearing -  
 Proposed Initial C-2 Zoning – Serota Mars Hill, LLC 
  
PRESENTER:   Town Planner/Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Application for Zoning Map Amendment Requesting C-2 
Planning and Zoning Board Recommendation 

 

DESCRIPTION: 

At its meeting on August 15, 2016, Town Council scheduled a public hearing for tonight 
concerning the application for a zoning map amendment in which Serota Mars Hill, LLC, is 
requesting an initial zoning designation of C-2 for property that it has petitioned for annexation 
into the Town. The property is a +/-2.83-acre parcel located on Garrison Branch Road that has 
some existing commercial use. The owner is requesting a C-2 zoning district which is consistent 
with the uses currently on the property.  The Planning and Zoning Board reviewed this zoning 
request and voted unanimously to submit a favorable recommendation on this C-2 zoning 
request. 

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED:  

Town Council is asked to hold the public hearing on this proposed zoning map amendment 
prior to any action on this request.  











TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 19, 2016  

SUBJECT: Public Hearing -  
 Proposed Initial R-12 Zoning – Garrison Branch Reserve Investors, 

LLC 
  
PRESENTER:   Town Planner/Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Application for Zoning Map Amendment Requesting R-12 
Conditional Use Permit and Site Plan 
Planning and Zoning Board Recommendation 

 

DESCRIPTION: 

At its meeting on August 15, 2016, Town Council scheduled a public hearing for tonight 
concerning the application for a zoning map amendment in which Garrison Branch Reserve 
Investors, LLC, is requesting an initial zoning designation of R-12 for property that it has 
petitioned for annexation into the Town. The property is a +/-18.91-acre unimproved parcel 
located on Garrison Branch Road. This parcel has received site specific plan approval from 
Buncombe County for a 224-unit apartment complex and the property owners is claiming 
statutory vested rights to proceed with their project based on the conditional use permit 
granted by Buncombe County. The owner is requesting an R-12 zoning district which is 
generally consistent with the County approved plan; however, there are some differences in 
what has been approved and what the Town’s R-12 district would allow. The Planning and 
Zoning Board reviewed this zoning request and voted unanimously to submit an unfavorable 
recommendation on this request unless the developer is willing to follow the Town’s R-12 
regulation or submit a conditional zoning district application for its apartment project. 

 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED:  

Town Council is asked to hold the public hearing on this proposed zoning map amendment 
prior to any action on this request.  



























TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 19, 2016  

SUBJECT: Discussion and Action on Annexations and Initial Zonings for Serota 
Mars Hill, LLC, and Garrison Branch Reserve Investors, LLC 

  
PRESENTER:   Town Manager/Town Planner/Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Annexation Ordinance 
 Proposed Ordinance Amending Zoning Map 
    (See also Attachments to the related Public Hearings Items) 

DESCRIPTION: 

Over the last several months the Town has been in the process of reviewing the annexation 

petitions for the two properties on Garrison Branch Road and their respective zoning designation 

requests. The Town Clerk has certified the sufficiency of these annexation petitions, the Planning 

and Zoning Board has reviewed both zoning districts and Town Council is holding public hearings 

on these matters at tonight’s meeting.  Staff will be available at tonight’s meeting to guide Council 

through its discussions and possible action on these requests. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED:  

A proposed Annexation Ordinance and a proposed Ordinance Establishing Initial Zoning which 
amends the Town’s Zoning Map are both attached for Council’s consideration. These proposed 
ordinances may or may not be consistent with Council’s discussion and leanings but serve as a 
starting point for potential Council action on this matter.  



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE EXTENDING THE CORPORATE LIMITS  
OF THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA –  

GARRISON BRANCH ROAD 
#2016-1 AND #2016-2 

 
 WHEREAS, the Town Council has been petitioned under N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-31 to 
annex the area described below; and 

 WHEREAS, Town Council directed the Town Clerk to investigate the sufficiency of 
the petition; and 

 WHEREAS, the Town Clerk has certified the sufficiency of the petition and a public 
hearing on the question of annexation was held in the Town’s Council Chambers at Town 
Hall on September 19, 2016, at 6:00 p.m., after due notice by publication on September 7, 
2016; and 

 WHEREAS, the Town Council finds that the petition meets the requirements of N.C. 
Gen. Stat. § 160A-31; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of the Town of 
Weaverville, North Carolina, that: 

1. By virtue of the authority granted by N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-31, the following 
territory is hereby annexed and made part of the Town of Weaverville as of 
September 19, 2016: 

TRACT I: 

BEGINNING at a ½" rebar (found) in a fence post hole in concrete, said rebar being the 
terminus of the 1st call in Deed 1326 at Page 76, and also being the southernmost corner of 
the property being shown on Plat Book 117 at Page 199, both in the Buncombe County 
Registry, reference to which is being made for a more particular description; thence from 
said point of BEGINNING thus established North 54-03-34 West 31.17 feet to an unmarked 
point in the center line of a branch; thence with the center line of said branch the following 
courses and distances: North 60-55-13 West 72.50 feet to an unmarked point, North 56-47-



 

06 West 107.05 feet to an unmarked pint, North 57-04-59 West 72.65 feet to an unmarked 
point, North 68-53-42 West 53.05 feet to an unmarked point, North 56-00-49 West 67.09 
feet to an unmarked point, North 64-24-47 West 75.54 feet to an unmarked point, North 
68-20-59 West 65.51 feet to an unmarked point, South 88-15-58 West 46.95 feet to an 
unmarked point, South 75-38-13 West 47.45 feet to an unmarked point, South 83-31-10 
West 68.63 feet to an unmarked point, North 37-26-45 West 26.46 feet to an unmarked 
point, North 83-34-13 West 35.05 feet to an unmarked point, South 41-08-49 West 23.47 
feet to an unmarked point and South 48-12-25 West 49.02 feet to an unmarked point; 
thence leaving said branch South 65-59-02 West 37.87 feet to a ½" rebar (set), said rebar 
being set approximately three feet south of centerline of the branch; thence North 17-18-
30 East 107.69 feet to a 5/8" rebar (found) in a fence line; thence with a fence line North 
19-59-28 East 170.11 feet to a 5/8" rebar (found) in a fence line; thence with a fence line 
North 12-33-28 West 204.21 feet to a 5/8" rebar (found) in a fence line; thence North 12-
33-28 West 46.07 feet to a 5/8" rebar (found) near a fence line, said rebar being the 
terminus of the 10th call in Book 5388 at Page 66, Buncombe County Registry, reference to 
which is being made for a more particular description; thence South 89-48-43 West 120.00 
feet to a 5/8" rebar (found) near a fence line; thence North 05-15-52 East 25.50 feet to a 
5/8" rebar (found); thence North 05-15-52 East 216.47 feet to a 5/8" rebar (found); thence 
North 81-47-54 West 88.78 feet to a 5/8" rebar (found); thence North 00-32-46 West 
178.75 feet to a 5/8" rebar (found); thence North 00-22-31 West 81.21 feet to a 5/8" rebar 
(found); thence North 07-28-47 East 94.94 feet to a 5/8" rebar (found); thence North 07-
28-47 East 99.70 feet to a 5/8" rebar (found); thence North 12-43-47 East 32.44 feet to a 
5/8" rebar (found); thence North 12-43-47 East 20.35 feet to a 5/8" rebar (found); thence 
North 12-43-47 East 67.37 feet to a 5/8" rebar (found); thence North 13-28-47 East 155.62 
feet to a 5/8" rebar (found) in a fence line, said rebar being South 36-56-14 East 104.48 
feet from a N.C.D.O.T. concrete R/W monument along US Highway 25-70, and said rebar 
also being the Beginning corner of the property being describe in Book 5389 at Page 1962, 
Buncombe County Registry, reference to which is being made for a more particular 
description; thence with said fence line the following courses and distances: South 36-56-
14 East 694.94 feet to a N.C.D.O.T. concrete R/W monument for US Highway 25-70, South 
25-43-51 East 282.67 feet to a N.C.D.O.T. concrete R/W monument for US Highway 25-70, 
South 38-41-53 East 172.93 feet to a  N.C.D.O.T. concrete R/W monument for US Highway 
25-70, South 46-00-45 East 252.99 feet to a N.C.D.O.T. concrete R/W monument for US 
Highway 25-70, South 54-34-41 East 148.95 feet to a N.C.D.O.T. concrete R/W monument 
for US Highway 25-70 and South 57-26-32 East 13.39 feet to a ½" rebar (set); thence South 
07-47-51 West 19.39 feet to a ½" rebar (set); thence South 28-12-09 East 67.61 feet to a 
masonry nail (set) in an asphalt drive; thence South 30-28-39 East 24.61 feet to a masonry 
nail (set) in an asphalt drive; thence South 30-49-32 East 107.52 feet to an masonry nail 
(set) in an asphalt drive; thence South 34-19-00 West 18.62 feet to a N.C.D.O.T. concrete 
R/W monument for US Highway 25-70; thence South 34-19-00 West with a fallen fence 
338.80 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.  Containing 18.91 acres, more or less, according 
to a survey by Bobby C. McMahan, P.L.S., dated February 15, 2016, entitled Survey for 



 

“Garrison Branch Reserve Investors, LLC”, and being further identified by Drawing No. 16-
3558. TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO easements restrictions and rights of way of 
record.  

TRACT II: 

BEGINNING at an unmarked point, said point being the northern margin of a NC DOT right 
of way for Garrison Branch Road (NCSR 1791) said point being more particularly described 
in Book 1194 at Page 163, Buncombe County Registry, reference to which is being made for 
a more particular description, said point also being the  and beginning corner of Book 1326 
at Page 76, Buncombe County Registry, reference to which is being made for a more 
particular description; thence from said BEGINNING point thus established with Garrison 
Branch Road (NCSR 1791) South 42-30-00 East 117.83 feet to an unmarked point; thence 
South 49-10-00 East 78.76 feet to a masonry nail (set) in the northern margin of Garrison 
Branch Road (NCSR 1791), said nail being North 66-40-45 West 84.58 feet from NC DOT 
concrete r/w monument set in the northern margin of a 60 feet in width NC DOT Right of 
Way, said right of way being more particularly described in Book 1194 at Page 188, 
Buncombe County Registry, reference to which is being made for a more particular 
description; thence South 41-01-00 West 34.29 feet to at ½” rebar with ID cap (set) on the 
southwestern margin of a 60 feet in width NC DOT Right of Way, said right of way being 
more particularly described in Book 1194 at Page 188, Buncombe County Registry, 
reference to which is being made for a more particular description; thence with said right 
of way the following courses and distances: South 49-59-00 East 80.58 feet to a ½" rebar 
with ID cap (set) and on a curve to the right with a radius of 256.48' an arc length of 249.41 
feet   a chord length of 239.70 feet and a chord bearing of South 21-07-31 East to a ½" 
rebar with ID cap (set) in a fence line, said rebar located North 86-00-00 East 1.80 feet 
from a 6" PVC pipe filled with concrete; thence with said fence South 86-00-00 West 269.74 
feet to a ½" rebar with ID cap (set) in a fence line; thence North 50-04-00 West 256.00 feet 
to a ½" rebar with ID cap (set) in a fallen fence line, said rebar being in fence post hole in 
concrete and also being the terminus of the first (1st) call in Book 1326 at Page 76 
Buncombe County Registry, reference to which is being made for a more particular 
description; thence with said fallen fence line North 34-19-00 East 357.42 feet to a NC DOT 
concrete right of way monument, said monument being located in the southern margin of 
the right of way POINT OF BEGINNING.  Containing 2.83 acres, more or less according to a 
survey by Bobby C. McMahan, P.L.S., dated July 11,2016, entitled Serota Mars Hill, LLC Job 
number 12-3334and being the same property as described in Book 5415 at Page 821 and 
as same is shown in Plat Book 179 at Page 176 and Book 1326 at Page 76, all in the 
Buncombe County Registry, reference to which is being made for a more particular 
description, and also being identified by Parcel Identification Number 9733-62-2155-
00000 Buncombe County Tax Office. TOGETHER WITH AND SUBJECT TO easements, 
restrictions and rights of way of record. 

     



 

 

2. Upon and after September 19, 2016, the above-described territory and its citizens 
and property shall be subject to all debts, laws, ordinances and regulations in force 
in the Town of Weaverville and shall be entitled to the same privileges and benefits 
as other parts of the Town of Weaverville. Said territory shall be subject to 
municipal taxes according to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A-58.10. 

3. The Mayor of the Town of Weaverville shall cause to be recorded in the Office of the 
Register of Deeds for Buncombe County, and in the Office of the Secretary of State in 
Raleigh, North Carolina, an accurate map of the annexed territory, described in 
Paragraph 1 above, together with a duly certified copy of this Ordinance. Such a map 
shall also be delivered to the Buncombe County Board of Elections as required by 
N.C. Gen. Stat. § 163-288.1. 

 
ADOPTED THIS the ______ day of September, 2016 by a _____ out of _____ vote. 

 

_____________________________________________________ 
DOTTIE SHERRILL, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED BY:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
________________________________________________  ____________________________________________ 
SELENA D. COFFEY, Town Clerk   JENNIFER O. JACKSON, Town Attorney 
 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF BUNCOMBE 
 
 I, ___________________________________________, a Notary Public, certify that Selena D. Coffey 
personally came before me this day and acknowledged that she is the Town Clerk for the 
Town of Weaverville and that by authority duly given and as the act of the municipal 
corporation, the foregoing instrument was signed in its name by its Mayor, sealed with its 
corporate seal, and attested by her as its Town Clerk. Witness my hand and seal this the 
______ day of September, 2016. 
 
    _______________________________________________ 
    Notary Public 
 
    My Commission Expires: _________________ 



 

 
ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING INITIAL ZONING DESIGNATIONS 

FOR NEWLY ANNEXED PROPERTIES ON GARRISON BRANCH ROAD 
 

 WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville has annexed certain properties on Garrison 
Branch Road into the Town’s municipal boundaries; 

WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville has the authority pursuant to Part 3 of Article 
19 of Chapter 160A of the North Carolina General Statutes to adopt zoning regulations, to 
establish zoning districts and to classify property within its jurisdiction according to zoning 
district, and to amend said regulations and district classifications from time to time in the 
interest of the public health, safety and welfare; and 

 WHEREAS, Tract I of the newly annexed area consists of a +/-18.91 acre parcel of 
unimproved land and an R-12 zoning designation has been requested; 

WHEREAS, Tract II of the newly annexed area consists of a +/-2.83 acre parcel of 
land with certain commercial uses operating on the property and a C-2 zoning designation 
has been requested; 

 WHEREAS, these amendments are consistent with the Town’s Comprehensive Land 
Use Plan; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN 
OF WEAVERVILLE THAT: 

1. The Zoning Map of the Town of Weaverville be, and the same is hereby, amended as 
follows: 
 

a. The zoning classification of that certain real property identified and 
described as Tract I in the Annexation Ordinance adopted by Town Council 
on September 19, 2016, is hereby established as R-12. 
 

b. The zoning classification of that certain real property identified and 
described as Tract II in the Annexation Ordinance adopted by Town Council 
on September 19, 2016, is hereby established as C-2. 
 

2. The property owner of Tract I has requested and the Town hereby recognizes, a 
statutory vested right for the owner to develop Tract I in accordance with the 
Conditional Use Permit granted by Buncombe County on August 10, 2016, and as 
shown on the site specific plan approved thereby. The Conditional Use Permit shall 
hereafter be reviewed, enforced and amended as if it were a Special Use Permit 
issued by the Town of Weaverville Zoning Board of Adjustment. 



 

3. That the Town Zoning Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to make the 
changes as herein enacted on said zoning map. 

 
THIS the ______ day of September, 2016. 
 

_____________________________________________________ 
DOTTIE SHERRILL, Mayor 
 
 
ATTESTED BY:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
_____________________________________________________ ______________________________________________ 
SELENA D. COFFEY, Town Clerk   JENNIFER O. JACKSON, Town Attorney  


	9-19-2016 Agenda
	August 15 2016 Minutes
	August 22 2016 Minutes
	Sept 6 2016 Spec Called Mtg Mins
	Set Date for PH on Subdivision Amendments re Minor SD
	Budget Amendment
	Ratification of Road Closure Ordinance - Art in Autumn - September 17 2016 - 19 Sept 2016
	tax release agenda summary
	Proposed Ordinance Establishing CZD - New Homes at North Main
	Approval of Concept Plan for Major Subdivsion - Cottages at North Main
	Water Meter and Allocation Request - Fairfield Inn
	Schedule Work Session for Land Use - Commercial
	Proposed Solid Waste Ordinance Amendments - 19 Sept 2016
	Proposed Fire Code Amendments
	Board Appointments
	Public Hearing - Proposed Code Amendment - Zoning - UHD, TND and CZD
	Public Hearing - Annexation - Serota
	Public Hearing - Annexation - Garrison Branch
	Public Hearing - C-2 Initial Zoning - Serota
	Public Hearing - R-12 Initial Zoning - Garrison Branch R-12



